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LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY.
Tuesday, 16 November, 1880.

Government Notice of Motion.—Supply.—Railway Com-
panies Preliminary Bill.

The SPEAKER took the chair at half-past
3 o’clock. ’

GOVERNMENT NOTICE OF MOTION.

On the motion of the PREMIER, that the
House go into Committee of Supply,

The Hox. S. W. GRIFFITH said that before
the House went into committee he would take
the opportunity of saying a word with reference
to the notice of motion which the Premier had
given for to-morrow. He understood it to mean
an announcement by the Government that they
had now determined amongst themselves that
the Commission to investigate furtherthe matters
referred to a Select Committee of the House
should consist of only one person from this colony,
who was named, and one person to be nomi-
nated in ¥ngland. It was only right to inform
the Premier now, in order that the Government
might have time to consider the matter hefore the
notice came on, that a commission of that
kind would -not be satisfactory, and that the
object they all desired—namely, finality—would
not by it be arrived at. The Commission must
be one from this Parliament, or it would not be
satisfactory ; yet the Government were proposing
to appoint a gentleman, who knew little about
the matter, from this colony, and another in
England who knew nothing. Such appointments
could never be satisfactory to the community.
This was a result both sides of the House would
equally deplore, and he for one sincerely hoped
that whatever was done the matter would be
finally disposed of, and that the Government
would take more practical steps to carry out the
agsurance they had over and over again given to
the House that the matter should be thoroughly
investigated. If the Premier was determined to
accept no amendment, or not to modify his
motion to-morrow, it would be necessary for
him (Mr. Griffith) to refer to the matter at con-
siderable length ; it was to let the hon. gen-
tleman know what his opinions were that he had
introduced the subject now ; and he would repeat
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that the proposal of the Government would be
satisfactory neither to the House nor to the people
of the country.

The PREMIER (Mr. McIlwraith)said he had
heen under the impression since he had taken the
matter into consideration, that no matter what
commission was nominated by the Government
it would not satisfy the Opposition, and he was
therefore quite prepared to hear such a speech as
the hon. gentleman had just made ; but it would
have been much Dbetter if that speech had been
made to-morrow. As leader of the House, he
thought it his duty to embody the recommenda-
tion which appeared in the motion of which he
had just given notice. That was the stage at
which the question stood at present.

STUPPLY.

The House then went into Committee of
Supply.

Question—That £22,991 be granted for rail-
ways from loan votes.

Mr. GRIFFITH said he wished to take this
opporbunity of correcting a report of one of his
remarks in Hansard. When the vote on har-
hours and rivers was being discussed, he was
reported to have said, with reference to the pilot
schooner ¢“Clara,” that he had been told that
¢ she had gone to the devil.” Of course, he said
nothing of the kind. What he did say was,
that he understood from the member for Forti-
tude Valley that short iron bolts, called in the
trade ¢ devils,” had been used in her construc-
tion. He did not wish it to be understood that
he had begun to use language like that in Parlia-
ment.

The COLONTAL SECRETARY (Mr.
Palmer) said the reporters had evidently gone
mad over this same ‘“Clara.” He was made to
say that the vessel was ordered from home by
Captain Heath, and was built by White, of
QCowes. What he did say was that Captain
Heath recommended that the vessel should be
build by White, of Cowes; but that, unfor-
tunately, she had not been constructed by that
eminent builder.

Mr. O’SULLIVAN said he also had a little
complaint to make. He was reported tosay that
the eaptain of a slaver broke the collar-bone of a
policeman at Mackay.

AN HoxoURABLE MEMBER : So you did.

Mr., O'SULLIVAN : So I did not. I said
that there was a scuffle in which the captain
joined, and that in the scuffle the policeman’s
collar-bone was broken. I did not say the
captain did it.

Mr. GRIFFITH said this was the proper
time to inquire what was the intention of the
(overnment with respect to the Western exten-
sion. The vote under discussion was for Tx-
tension Works and Surveys. So far as he
could make out the extensions were stopped,
but he could not make out to what extent
they were stopped. At anyrate, the Southern
and Western extension seemed to have been
stopped. What the intentions of the Govern-
ment were with respect to the Central Railway
he did not know, and as to the Northern it was
not of much consequence, because it would take
till this time next year to get the section under
construction complete. Would the Premier kindly
state what were the intentions of the Government?

The PREMIER said, with regard to the south-
western line, the intentions of the Government
were to wait a reasonable time until they found
what offers for constructing railways on the
land-grant principle there were. Whether there
would be an offer to take it from Roma he did
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not know, and it was a matter of indifference to
him whether there were any or not, as he believed
ultimately the Government would have to take
it half the way out to Mitchell. The Govern-
ment would not go on with any great extensions
on any of the lines until they knew the result of
the offers to construct railways on the principle
they wished to see carried out. Hon. members
would remember that there was an understand-
ing that another route of the extension from
Roma should be surveyed. He had always been,
himself, in favour of this, having always thought
that the route to Mitchell should not be adopted
until an alternative line had been surveyed.
There was one thing he might state that the
Government had no intention of doing, and that
was of giving one line any preference over an-
other.

Mr. GRIFFITH : The hon. gentleman does
not tell us what the intentions of the Govern-
ment are with respect to the Central line.

The MINISTER FOR WORKS (Mr. Mac-
rossan) said he could inform the hon. gentleman
that it would be foolish to stop the construction
of the line until they got beyond the Zamia and
Drummond ranges; then from the Belyando i
was all plain sailing.

Mr. GRIFFITH said, as far ashe could make
out, the intention of the Government was to push
on the Central line and stop the Southern. The
Central line was to be taken, it seemed, at least
to the Belyando, and as much further as political
necessities required. Did they intend to con-
struct the Central line extension out of loan, or
on the land-grant system ? The Premier stated
that the Government would not give one line a
preference over another, but the Minister for
Works intimated that they were going to give
the Central line a preference over the Southern.
Which statement was correct? From what the
two Ministers had said, it seemed that the Gov-
ernment were free to do anything they liked.

The MINISTER ¥OR WORXKS said what he
had said was easily understood. To stop the
Central line at present would be the same as
stopping the main line at the foot of the Main
Range. They must of necessity cross the ranges,
and then it was comparatively level country, but
the lines certainly could not get that length
before the House was in session again.

The Hox. J. DOUGLAS said the point seemed
to be that Parliament having authorised both
‘Western extensions—-viz., that from Roma to
Mitchell, and that from Emerald to Belyando—
the Government had decided to carry on one and
not the other. From the intimation of the Minis-
ter for Works it seemed tobethe intentionto carry
on the Central line as far as possible—that was as
farasParliamenthad authorised, which was, hebe-
lieved, some six miles beyond the Belyando. They
did not intend to do that with regard to the Seuth-
ern and Western line. The hon. gentleman had
told them that the extension of the Central
line was to take place because, having got to
the foot of a range, it was necessary to go
through it or over if, and the hon. gentleman at
the head of the GGovernment had told them that
he should do little or nothing until he knew the
result of offers on the transcontinental line.
The Premier, however, ought to know exactly
what was t0 be done. He wasthe man to whon:
the constructors would come for advice as to
what point should be started from, and the
hon. gentleman, of course, knew perfectly
well whether that starting point should be
Roma or Mitchell. He had had the country
surveyed and the line had been authorised by
Parliament, but he now intimated that he was
not going to do anything until the matter was
riper for consideration, The hon. gentleman
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ought, however, to be in a position to tell
the House the grounds on which he intended
to make his recommendation to whatever
company undertook this transcontinental line,
for they would look to him, and his must
be the advice upon which the project was to be
carried out. The people whomight probably come
into this matter would of course kunow nothing
of the country, but the Government did, and he
should like the Premier to give definite informa-
tion as to whether the starting point was
to be Roma or Mitchell. He (Mr. Douglas)
thought it ought to be Mitchell. The further
west they went the better it would be, and it
would be quite as easy to go from Mitchell as
from Roma. It was a better starting point than
Roma either north or south, and Parliament
itself had come to that decision. He could not
see, therefore, why the Government should seek
indirectly to override a decision already arrived
at by Parliament.

Mr. STEVENS said he could not quite agree
with the hon. member that there wasany doubt
as to the intention of the Government. The
Premier said distinetly that the intention of the
(Government was to make other surveys than the
one at present made, to find which was the best
route, and he had stated that the line would not
be earried on, at any rate, until these surveys
were made, Another reason for not going on
with the work was, that an opportunity might
be given to companies to make the line on the
land-grant system. Surely this should be suffi-
cient to satisfy anyone.  What would be the
good of expending £150,000 unnecessarily ?
When the other surveys were made, and the
question was definitely before the House, they
would all be in a better position to discuss which
was the most suitable route.

The PREMIEIR said that if the object of the
debate  was to try and show that the Govern-
ment were showing an undue preference for ex-
tending one particular line, those who had taken
that view had gone upon the very shallowest
ground. He defied anyone to show that the
Government had ever leaned towards extending
the Central line in preference to any other exten-
sion, They were thoroughly satisfied with the im-
portance of extending the Roma line to the west.
The more he had considered the matter—and he
had given it a good deal of consideration during
the last six months—the more he was satisfled of
the correctness of what he had announced at the
beginning of the session—viz., that the western ex-
tension fron1 Roma to Cunnamulla, from Cunna-
mulla to Thorgomindah, from Thorgomindah to
the border of South Australia, where it would be
within 100 miles of Government Gus, would be
not only one of the most important lines in the
colony, but one of the most important lines in
the whole of Australia. He did not think, how-
ever, that they should be hurried in so important
a matter simply for the sake of trying to prove
to incredulous people that the Government had
no design for stopping the line. The line was
stopped at Roma at the present time because it
was considered to be a fair subject for full inves-
tigation whether the line to Mitchell was a
proper one. He himself doubted it, and had
always differed from his hon. colleague the
Minister for Works ; and he was glad the House
had consented to have a survey a little to the
south. He believed still it was of great import-
ance to have the survey. The position of the
(overnment was quite plain : they did not want
to hang on waiting indefinitely for companies to
offer to construct theserailways. Hebelieved him-
self companies would very soon offer, and that the
line from Romato the South Australian border, by
Cunnamulla and Thorgomindah, would e one of
the most profitablelines and one of the first offered
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for. Tf, however, they did not receive offers,
probably before the House met again next session,
the GGovernment were perfectly prepared and
would go on with the construction of the western
extension. He could not make it plainer than
that, and that was what he had said all through.
He knew that an attempt had been made to fry
and make it appear that they were a northern
Ministry, and had the intention of blocking the
extension of the Southern and Western Railway.
He himself was the first definitely to advoeate
the railway to Roma in the House, and he had
not given up his idea that the line must be ex-
tended many hundred miles further before it
would be a success,

Mr. DOUGLAS said it was important also to
bear in mind that any company undertaking this
or any other railway, either north, south, or
westward, must propose to do so under the
system of land grants which had been indicated
in the Bill already passed. If they were to start
from Roma they would be met with the diffi-
culty that the land in the neighbourhood had
heen sold. The operation of the land-grant
principle could not therefore take place there.
From Mitchell Downs they would start quite
free, unencumbered by any purchases, or the
conditions of the Western Railway Reserves.
This was an additional reason why the Govern-
ment should undertake the extension of the line,
either to Mitchell or somewhere in that neigh-
DLourhood. It must be very clear that it was
only beyond Mitchell that the land-grant system
could have a fair trial.

Mr. GRIF¥ITH said that notwithstanding the
explanations which had been given, he could not
quite reconcile the various statements made by
Ministers. Some time ago, the Premier said it
was impossible to say whether the Western line
should be extended at all, and what the hon.
gentleman had been talking about to-day was
the transcontinental land-grant line. He (Mr.
Griffith) could not help thinking that the Gov-
ernnient had no definite intentions in the matter
at all. So far as could be gathered, the Govern-
ment had made up their minds to carry out the
Central line without delay, to the fullest extent
authorised by Parliament, although the House
was told some time ago that on that line also the
land-grant principle should be introduced. The
Government seemed to change their minds very
quickly, if indeed they had any mind on the
subject at all. Before sitting down he would
ask when they might expect the Supplementary
Estimates recommending the expenditure of
money for some other lines of railway?

The PREMIER : As soon as the railways re-
ferred to are sanctioned by the other House.

Mr., KELLETT said he could not understand
the position taken up this evening by members
on the other side of the House in reference to
this western extension. It was well known that
the surveys already made to Mitchell were not in
the direction which was considered advisable by
the country. That was an opinion that had been
given pretty freely both inside and outside of the
House ; and as they had just passed a Bill for the
purpose of making railways on the land-grant
prineiple, and there was a hope that these rail-
ways might be extended that way, it was very
desirable that they should go on with the line
further westward, and try to do it on that prin-
ciple. They had been told by the Premier that
if offers were not made by companies to con-
struct lines on the land-grant principle, the Gov-
ernment themselves would take this line into their
own hands, and would at some future time inform
the House which was the most desirable route.
He himself was perfectly satisfied the route to
Mitehell was not the best one. He knew the
country ax well as most people, and was satisfied
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that in going that way they were only getting
nearer the Centralline. They tapped no new
country and would mot get a Dbale of wool
.more traffic than they got at Roma, except
on the few miles between that place and
Mitchell. But if the line went in a south-
erly direction it would tap New South
‘Wales country ; it would run through country
which was now mostly used for cattle, and which
would then, in all probability, be utilised by
sheep : it would also secure a lot of traffic that
went to Bourke and Maitland, and in a variety
of ways take up a quantity of traffic which
could not be got by going in the other direction.
He was satisfied that no extension could be pro-
posed which would bring in so much extra revenue
to the railway as a line in a southerly direction
from Roma, and he was very glad to hear that the
Premier or the Minister for Works would not be
forced into starting that line to Mitchell. The
extraordinary part of the affair was that the
members of the Opposition who unduly forced
ahead the Central line as against the gouthern
line were now representing that the present
(Government were unduly fostering the northern
as against the southern portion of the colony ;
they had changed their tone no doubt because
they had found that the people of Brisbane did
not approve of their actions in the past; they
were trying in that way to get back a little of
the eclat they once had. He was satisfied that
it was a judicious thing not to push on the rail-
way to Mitchell at present, and he hoped that
when the House met again they would find that
a survey in a southerly direction had been made.
He was confident that there would be an almost
unanimous vote of the House that a line by a
more southerly route would be better than one
by the present surveyed route. He hoped that
at the beginning of next session the Government
would come forward with a proposal to extend
the line from Stanthorpe to the borders of New
South Wales. Such a line would add largely to
the revenue of the colony. There was the rich
Glen Innes and Tenterfield country, where there
was perhaps as fine agricultural land as there was
in Australia, which was now heavily handicapped
because of the long distance to market. Owing
to the want of facilities the settlers were grow-
ing very little more produce than they required
for their own use. He knew that it was the in-
tention of the New South Wales Parliament to
push railways into that district, and they would
be showing their wisdom in doing' so. The
Queensland Government could get the lead of
them if they chose to take advantage of the
opportunity ; if they chose to construct a railway
to the border smartly, they would find the pro-
duce from the Clarence, Richmond, Glen Innes,
and Tenterfleld, all coming to Brisbane, instead
of going to New South Wales, That extension
would benefit Brishane and the southern part of
the colony more than any other line which could
be constructed. He had delayed mentioning the
matter in the hope that he would be in a position
to furnish the House with statistical information
showing the extent of agricultural settlement in
those districts, and he was sorry he had not got it.
He knew that the settlement was very large,
and the only thing which stood in the way of the
complete development of the resources of the
districts was the long distance to market, and the
want of facilities for carrying produce thereto.
The Vegetable Creek Tin Mines would largely
assist towards making the extension a paying

one.

Mr. STEVENS said that the hon. member
(Mr. Kellett) was wrong in supposing that every
member was of opinion that the line which it was
proposed to survey would be the best. His (Mr.
Stevensg’) opinion was that when the survey was
made it would be found that the engineering
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difficulties would be very great—much greater
than those on the route already surveyed.

Mr. KELLETT said he did not assume that
every hon. member would be in favour of the
new route. What he said was that he was satis-
fied there would be a large majority in favour of
it.

Mr. DICKSON said that if a line by a new
route were required, that oughtto have been dis-
covered long ago. They had voted £390,000 for
the extension of the Southern line in a due
westerly dirvection. Surely before such a line
was proposed it was the duty of the Government
to consider well the route to be adopted ; and if
they were not satisfied with the surveys which
had been completed when they asked for the
vote, they ought to have intimated that fresh
surveys would be proceeded with. He looked on
the whole affair as showing plainly the deliberate
intention of the Government not to proceed with
the extension of the Southern line; and it was
evident from the remarks of Ministers and of
their supporters that the true translation or
interpretation of the transcontinental line was
the connection of the Central line with the
gulf. If the Premier had to wait for tend-
ers to be submitted to construct railways on the
land-grant system, he might be justified in with-
holding the further extension of the lines, but the
money had been voted, and so far they had not
heard what steps the Premier intended to take
s0 as to obtain such offers. They knew very
well that unless some extraordinary expedi-
tion wag used by the Government to induce
tenders being sent in it was not probable that
during the next session they would be asked to
ratify any contract for the construction of any
lines under that system. Preliminary surveys
would have to be proceeded with, and a con-
siderable amount of information would neces-
sarily have to be obtained by the contracting
parties before they could enter into a contract.
No arguments had been advanced for withhold-
ing the extension of the main trunk lines up to
the limit authorised by Parliament. The funds
had been provided, the money had been obtained
from the public creditor, and, unless it was in-
tended that the Central line should be pur
excellence the transcontinental line for the nor-
thern portion of the continent, then the con-
struction of that line ought to have been equally
delayed, so as to have placed the two main
trunk lines on equal terms, and to have given
them equal opportunities to be connected with
the transcontinental system.

My, DAVENPORT said he was at a loss to
understand the arguments of the hon. gentle-
men opposite. Before the Premier returned to
the colony they went in a body to the Colonial
Secretary and asked that the extension of the
Southern line should be delayed, and now they
were blaming the Government for not proceeding
with it. Where was their consistency? He
wondered that the representatives of the
Southern constituencies had not been publicly
rebuked or called upon to resign because of their
action in the matter. By their action they gave
a handle to the Government to stop a public
work which wais of vital importance to the pro-
gress of the country, and which would have
materially added to the commerce of Brisbane.
A few days ago the Premier assured him that a
survey of the line south-west from Roma should
go on, and that in all probability the plans
would be laid on the table immediately the
House met next session. That line was urgently
required to prevent the inland traffic going to
New South Wales, the Government of which
colony were making great progress with
the extension of railways in that direction.
Unless the Queensland Government were
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there with -their railways to offer facilities
for the conveyance of produce to the sea-
hoard, New South Wales would get a firmer hold
on that part of the colony than Vietoria had on
Riverina at the present time. One great advan-
tage of the line would be that it would bring to
Brisbane the produce of the Balonne country,
which otherwise would be forced down to New
South Wales. He would confidently leave the
whole matter in the hands of the Government.

Mr. REA said he did not understand that any
member on that side of the House had any
grudge against the progress of the Central line.
‘What he understood was that they objected to
the studied mystery on the part of the Govern-
ment as to what was to be done. On that side
of the House they could get no information as
to the intended extensions of railways, and more
particularly so with regard to the transcon-
tinental line. The Government had given no in-
dication—except, perhaps, to their secret friends
--as to the direction of the line or the parallel
of longitude along which it would be taken.

Mr. MILES said that the deputation which
waited on the Colonial Secretary did not ask
that the construction of the railway should be
stopped ; they only asked the Gevernment to
postpone the works on the Central and Western
lines until Parliament met.  They had no wish
whatever to interfere with the Northern line.
He was rather amused at the hon. member (Mz.
Davenport) saying that he was surprised that
the representatives of Southern constituencies
had not been called upon to resign. He was
surprised that the hon. member was not called
upon to resign because he was acting in direct
opposition to the wishes of his constituents.

The MINISTER FOR LANDS : I say he is
not.

Mr. MILES : Isay “Yes;” and my “ Yes

is as good as your ¢ No.”

The MINISTER FOR LANDS: My “No”
is as good as your *“ Yes,” and a little better.

Mr. MILES said he had read the speech
delivered by the Minister for Lands yesterday.
In all his life he had never heard of such language
Leing used by a Minister of the Crown, and he
(id not wish to draw the Minister outnow, as he
would not like to hear a similar speech from
him. As to the extension of the Western line
in a southerly direction, he knew that it would
be Domesday before that work would be carried
out on a system of land grants. There was at
least a hundred miles of useless serub land to go
through, and it was not likely that any private
company would face that.

Mr. GRIFFITH said he did not think that the
hon. member (Mr. Davenport) should have re-
referred to the deputation as he did. At the time
that deputation waited on the Colonial Secretary
the finances of the colony were supposed to be
in a very unsatisfactory condition.
been called for the construetion of extensions of
the railways ; and as it was well known that it
would be useless to begin the extensions unless
they were prepared to complete them, the depu-
tation pointed out that in view of the altered
circumstances of the colony from the time the
votes were agreed to it would be desirable to
wait till Parliament met before proceeding with
the works. The monéy which the Government
had on hand at the time was not sufficient to
carry the lines to any point where they would be
of use, and the Government were asked to hold
their hands for six weeks or two months until
detailed particulars of the position of the colony
could be given, and the means to be adopted by
the (Government to meet the deficient revenue

could be made known. The result was that the
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Government stopped the Southern line alto-
gether and went on with the Central line. Tt
was unfair for the Government to consider the
deputation as an excuse for stopping one line
and pushing on another.

The COLONIAL SECRETARY (Mr. Palmer)
said it was cruel, very cruel, of the hon. member
for Toowoomba to refer to the deputation,
because he (Mr. Palmer) had seen a good many
deputations, but he had not seen one with such
a bad case. They came to condole with the
Government on the state of the finances when
the Government had just floated £2,000,000 of o
loan and had an offer for another £1,000,000.
If it was any balm to the conscience of the hon.
member for North Brisbane, he would say that
the result of the deputation on the actions of the
Government was absolutely nil. They made
no impression on the Government, who had
made up their minds as to what course they
were about to pursue, and they pursued that
course exactly as they intended. As to the little
speechifying that afternoon, he did not know
what the object of it was. Members who were the
most interested in the Roma line being sent
further out were satisfled with the action
of the Government—they were satisfied, at all
events, that the Government had no inten-
tion to push on the Central and Northern lines
at the expense of the Southern and Western
lines. It had been proved to the satisfaction
of the Government, and to the satisfaction of
members the most interested in the matter, that
it would be exceedingly unwise to extend the
line to Mitchell. Until a fresh survey had heen
made, and it was shown that no better line could
be had to tap the producing country in a south-
westerly direction, it was agreed that it was not
advisable to go on with the line to Mitchell.
Those were the reasons which induced the Gov-
ernment to delay the work, Hon. members
could rest assured that the Government had no
intention whatever, as was suggested Dby the
ingenious member for KEnoggera—who went
to a great deal of trouble to get up shams,
so that they might be demolished —that il
had mnever entered into their contempla-
tion that the Central line should be the
trunk line to Carpentaria. Such an idea had
never been mooted : nothing of the kind had
entered into the imagination of any member of
the Government. The object of the Government
was to do even-handed justice to all portions of
the colony. He believed that even of more im-
portance than a line to Carpentaria would be
line to the south-western portion of the colony,
ag it would bring in a great deal of commerce to
Brisbane and the colony, which would otherwise
go to New South Wales. The Government
would not lose sight of that, and the hon. mem-
ber for Enoggera need not be frightened. The
shadows of Kmerald, of Withersfield, or of other
places on the Central line, need not disturb him.
Hon. members must bear in mind that the
Central line was quite in a different position to
the Southern and Western line, as it was only
about half the length of the latter. To stop that
line at Withersfield would be like stopping the
other line at Toowoomba Range and then expect-
ing a private company to take it over the Range
for land grants.

The MINISTER FOR LANDS (Mr. Perkins)
said he would preface the remaks he was
about to make by saying that he was one of
those who cbjected to the railway being stopped
at Roma. The influential deputation which
waited on the (olonial Seeretary induced him
to stay his hand for the time Deing; but he
{Mr. Perkins) knew it was only a question of
time. The whole affair showed the inconsistency
of the leader of the Opposition and the way he
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had  betrayed the interests of Brisbane.. The
hon, member was in a position for five or six
years—he wished to have this recorded so that
the people of Brisbane might know it—fo run
the railway out further, but he took good care
instead of doing that to run ahead the Central
and Northern lines; and when he held the
position of Minister for Works for a few weeks
he went up North blowing his gasometer and
promising them all sorts of things. He alto-
gether neglected Brisbane. He (Mr. Perkins)
hoped that the people of Brisbane—if there
were any sensible men amongst the so-called
merchants, the Chamber of Commerce, the
drapers, and shopkeepers of Queen street—
when he presented himself for election again
would bear in mind that the hon. member, like
the hon. member for Maryborough and others
who had the reins in their hands, could have let
contracts and sent the Southern and Western
Railway 200 or 300 miles ahead of the others. But
it seemed to be no use to talk ; there seemed to he
a class of people who were ready to bellow and
shout at any time ; people who seemed to have
very little to win and less to lose. He had heard
the attack which had been made on the hon.
member for Toowoomba by the leader of the
Opposition. It was not long since that they
heard the same hon. gentleman making a furious
attack on the Treasurer, and accusing him of
filling up his coat pockets and his trousers poclkets
with money which was obtained in an improper
way. He knew what the hon. member was
ready to do. He had come to the conclusion that
the hon. gentleman was not particular whose
character he might destroy so long as he got to a
certain position. The hon. member was growing
desperate now. He saw that the object which was
nearest and dearest to him some time ago was
fading away; that it was gradually vanishing
like a cloud in the distance when seen on board
ship at sea. The hon. member, with all the
prestige attaching to the position of leader
of the bar, was ready to condone a felony
and to shake hands with the offender.
He said that advisedly. It was done in the
House when a committee was moved for
—+the hon. member was ready then to condone a
felony and to swallow words which he had made
use of to him (Mr, Perkins) and to others inside
and outside the House. Through that and the
action of the hon. member in connection with
the late inquiry, his confidence in the hon.
member was being slowly but surely weakened.
The hon. member had done what he had
described, and now he had another mission
before him. The hon. member might laugh and
sneer : he wondered what he was sneering at?
Perhaps he did not like to hear the truth;
perhaps he was a stranger to it, not even
accustomed to being told it. He would repeat
that he had seen the hon. member condone a
felony in the House, and then walk out of the
Chamber, and behave in a way altogether at
variance with statements which he had made to
him (Mzr. Perkins), and to a great many others—
in fact, the hon. member offered a premium to
crime and rascality. The hon. gentleman might
laugh at that. He could afford to let the hon.
member laugh. Perhaps he had Mr. Hamilton
somewhere on the road home inventing some
other tissue of falsehoods after getting his lesson
here; but the end was coming! And the hon.
gentleman saw that it was very close up,
and that he could not prevent the inevitable.
This country wasin a lamentable state at present
hecause of the schemes and falsehoods circulated
through the intervention of certain persons here,
who sent letters to (Hlasgow, to Londoun, and
other places, and who seemed to lay themselves
out particularly to represent things as being
worse than they were. The Press of Brishane,
1880—4 ¥
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at certain times, circulated falsehoods—they did
everything they possibly could to make foreigners
disbelieve in, and to distrust Queensland. If
Queensland was not ruined, it was not for want
of effort on the part of the leader of the Opposi-
tion and the henchman at his back—the hon.
member for Darling Downs. These things had
been going on, and to him it was surprising that
they survived. There must be some resources
in the colony which they knew not of, otherwise
the colony, with its sparse population, could not
have survived the attacks made on it and the
slanders and falsehoods which had been circulated
in all directions. By some contrivance the Oppo-
sition managed to get hold of that class of per-
sons, or 75 per cent. of them, who wrote for news-
papers. He (Mr. Perkins) believed that there
were some respectable men connected with the
Press in Queensland ; but if ever a country was
flooded with rascals, liars, and slanderers—with
those who thought nothing of writing anything
for their guinea or half-guinea—it was the unfor-
tunate colony of Queensland. Instead of being
blessed by the Press they were oppressed by it.
The hon. member for Mitchell said one night
that there was one of the greatest scoundrels in
the colony in the gallery. They knew that;
they knew the way in which he contrived through
the leader of the Opposition to send out filth and
muck all round the country. In a libel action
against a newspaper, heard in New South Wales
the other day, Judge Hargraves used some very
significant words, He was glad to find that the
Press were being brought to book in New South
‘Wales, The judge said :—

“I have been a public man for thirty-six years. I
have never taken any notice of what the Press has
thought fit to say .about me, as I know that there are
some pressmen who will write in a certain way, but for
2 glass of whisky and water will write in another
way.”’

He could not find a better definition than that
for what was going on in the colony at the pre-
sent time. The hon. gentleman had not the
courage to advocate his own opinions at the pre-
sent time, for there was no greater aristocrat or
tyrant than he nor anyone who despised the
people more than he did : he did not care about
them except for what he could make or filch out
of them in any way. He would do the hon,
gentleman the justice to say that when he was
employed he gave good value for money; but
all the talk about looking after the interests of
Brisbane amounted to nothing. The hon. gen-
tleman knew enough about geography to know
that Townsville was to the westward of Roma,
and yet he took no steps to protect the inte-
rests_of Brisbane by pushing on the Southern
and Western line ; but he had gradually, by
contrivances and scheming, allowed the pros-
perity of Brisbane tobe sapped and undermined.
If complaints were arising in the North, the
hon. gentleman was the parent and inventor
of them, because he had attempted to bribe the
North with promises of railways, breakwaters,
and other things. Had the hon. gentleman
been in office for twelve months he would have
demoralized the whole of the communities on
the coast with promises such as he had made
while up there. He liked to see a little more
sincerity, even in a lawyer, though he knew that
that was a scarce commodity with most of them.
People were now waking up to the real state of
affairs, and it would not do for the hon, member
to be coming forward continually with his state-
ments about steel confracts; he must get on to
new tracks. He hoped the people of Brishane
would in future measure matters according to
their merits, give credit to where credit was due,
and not be biassed and influenced by the bicker-
ings which were being sown broadcast amongst
them, and avoid strife and dissensions. Hach
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man should become the friend of his neighbour,
and not entertain suspicion or distrust, nor in-
dulge in those ideal notions which were placarded
before the peopledayafterday ; butshould inguire
how far the hon. gentleman and his colleagues
had used their opportunities to forward the
interests of Brisbane, whose welfare had been so
much neglected.

Mr. O'SULLIVAN said he was very glad to
hear the Colonial Secretary state that the effect
of the deputation upon the Government had been
nil, because an impression had gone abroad that
that deputation had been the cause of the
stoppage of the Southern and Western main line
extension. Tt would be in the recollection of
hon. members that he (Mr. O’Sullivan) lost no
time, after that deputation had waited upon the
Colonial Secretary, in calling attention to the
matter in the House. He had not been satisfied
with the state of affairs because it appeared as
though there had been undue preference shown
towards the Centraliand Northern districts ; but
he felt more satisfaction since he had heard
the speech of the Premier. There were no
obstacles in the way of surveys in the case
of the Southern and Western line, and no such
obstacles had been allowed to intervene in the
case of the Central line, which had gone over
one range straight on to another. The speech
made by the Premier would no doubt be accept-
able to the people of the southern portion of
the colony, and they would be now inclined to
believe that steps would be taken during the
recess to carry on the line. From the first he
had regarded that deputation as a mistake, be-
cause he believed that nothing was more calcu-
lated to injure Brisbane than the stoppage of
that line, The event had proved that he was
right, for immediately after that, Rockhampton,
for the first time in the history of the colony,
got ahead of the southern port.  If this line
were continued he did not think that would
happen. There was some reason in the objec-
tion of his colleague and the hon. member for
Toowoomba that Mitchell was too much to the
right and not near enough to the southern
border. He believed that Mitchell was about 130
to 140 miles from the southern border, and a line
so far away would not have the effect of diverting
the Balonne traffic from New South Wales. He
would suggest thattheline immediately afterleav-
ing Roma should take a course towardssome point
about midway between St. George and Mitchell
Downs. Asa southern member deeply interested
in the welfare of the port of Brisbane, he was
willing to take the word of the Government that
this line would not be neglected for the benefit of
any other port. If the one line were to wait for
land grants and syndicates there was no reason
why the other should not wait also. The session
being now so near its close he wished it to be
perfectly understood that as an independent
member of the House he should insist, as far as
he could, upon that line being extended.

Mr. REA said the hon. member (Mr. O’Sul-
livan) had taken exception to the prosperity of
the Central line, as manifested in a marked
manner immediately after that deputation took
place ; but he (Mr. Rea) could not admit that a
deputation could have had any such influence.
The Minister for Lands, however, got up and
tried to make the people of the colony believe
that there had been a conspiracy to take away
the trade from Brisbane. Accepting the state-
ment of the hon. gentleman, which was in effect
that the leader of the Opposition did do some-
thing like justice for the North, what did the
people of the South require now more than they
had got? They had got their line 200 miles
ahead of the Central line, bhut it appeared as
though they would not be satisfied if the North
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prospered at all. The complaint everywhere
was that the country did not know what the
Government were going to do in the matter of
railways. It wasmonstrous for hon. members to
be dissatisfied with the progress made on the
Southern and Western Railway as compared
with that on the Central Railway. Did they
want their line to be 300 or 400 miles ahead, or
what? If hon. members would look on the map
of Queensland, and see the enormous aveas of
back country behind each port, they would see
the childishness of raising such bickerings aboust
the comparative prosperity of the various ports.

Mr. MILES said it would have been much
Detter if the Minister for Lands had left unsaid
his unfortunate speech on such a subject.

The MINISTER ¥FOR LANDS :
subject ?

Mr. MILES said the steel-rails Dbusiness.
Seeing that the subject was to be further pro-
ceeded with, surely it wasill-advised on the part of
the hon. gentleman to riseup and malke an attack
on the hon. member for North Brisbane, thehon.
member for Maryborough, Mr. Hamilton, and,
in fact, all round. TIf the hon. gentleman was so
satisfied that the action of the Premier and the
Government was fair and aboveboard, why should
he get nup and drag this unfortunate matter
before the House night after night? The subject
was a painful one to him. According to a
metion tabled by the Premier, the matter
would be the subject of further investigation,
and under those circumstances it would have
been better had the Minister for Lands allowed
the matter to drop until the investigation was
completed. Then, if the hon. member for North
Brigbane had made any statements which he
could not verify,,the House would be in a posi-
tion to deal with the matter. At the present
time it was very unbecoming and ill-advised for
a Minister of the Crown to drag this unfortunate
subject before the House. Hon. members might
abuse the hon. members for North Brisbane and
Maryborough, but it was not with abuse that
the people of the colony would be satisfied.

Mr., DAVENPORT said that perhaps le
ought to apologise to the hon. gentleman oppo-
site for mentioning the result of that deputation.
He felt that in the position he occupied, as one
who had not been contaminated by party politics
in the past, it was one of his privileges to speak
out when he saw that anything was going wrong.
The hon. member for Darling Downs bad, in a
friendly way, said that he (Mr. Davenport) did
not represent his constituents. In reply to that,
he would state that he made a hargain with his
constituents that he should vote to put the late
Ministry out and to put Mr. Mcllwraith in, and
he had carried out his part of the agreement.

Mr. GRIFFITH said he noticed that the
salary of the engineer in charge of extension
surveys had been omitted. He understood that
that gentleman was now employed on the Mary-
borough and Gympie line at a reduced salary.
Was that gentleman’s salary to be permanently
reduced, or did the Government intend to do
without an engineer in charge of surveys alto-
gether ?

The MINISTER FOR WORKS said the
Government did not intend to reduce that gen-
tleman’s salary. He now received the same
amount on the Maryborough and Gympie line.

Mr. GRIFFITH said the officer was appointed

What

" to the Maryborough and Gympie line after the

Estimates were framed. No salary for him ap-
peared on the Estimates. It therefore appeared
as though the Governmenthad intended to dismiss
him. This officer had been permancutly . em-
3 3
ployed at £1,000 a-year for many years, and now
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he was appointed to a temporary position on a
railway which was nearly completed, What had
hecome of the officer previously in charge ?

The MINISTER FOR WORKS said that the
officer who was in charge of the Maryborough
and Gympie line previously was at present em-
ployed in surveying the branch railway to the
wharves, and when that was completed would
he employed on other lines. His salary would
cowe out of money voted for those lines.

Mr. GRIFIFITH asked whether the Minister
for Works thought it fair to charge the Mary-
borough and Gympie line with that £1,000?

The MINISTER FOR WORKS : Yes,

Mr. GRIFFITH said it was evident that the
({overnment had intended to dispense with this
wentleman’s services, but the Minister for Works
would not admit it.

The MINISTER FOR WORKS said the

(tovernment had no such intention.
Question put and passed.

The MINISTER FOR WORKS moved that
£5,000 be granted for a bonus to the Chief Kn-
wineeer of Northern Railways. Several hon. mem-
hers, he said, were perhaps better acquainted than
he was with the circumstances connected with this
vote, seeing that he was not a member of the
House when the promise of a bonus was made
to Mr. Ballard. The circumstances were these :
1n 1872 the Ministry then in office having deter-
mined to extend the Central Railway from
Westwood westward, entered into a certain agree-
ment with Mr. Ballard as to the mode of ex-
tending the line and the emoluments to be
attached to the work., The correspondence
hetween Mr. Ballard and the Minister for
Works (Mr. Walsh), which would be found in
“ Votes and Proceedings” for 1873, showed that
the extension of the Central line from Westwood
to the Comet was taken charge of by Mr. Bal-
lard on certain conditions, which were that if
when the line was constructed to the Comet, it
should be found that a saving had been made
on the cost of construction as compared
with the cost of the existing railways, the Gov-
ernment of the day should propose whatever
sain they thought fit to be given as a
bonus to Mr. Ballard in acknowledgment of
his services. The distance of line constructed
under that arrangement was 110 miles. The
cost was £635,391, or an average of £5,958 per
mile. The lines previously constructed in the
colony up to that time consisted of various sec-
tions on the Southern and Western line, and the
railway from Rockhampton to Westwood. The
average cost of the sections from Brisbane to
Dalby, and from (fowrie J unetion through War-
wick, was £9,113 per mile, or £3,115 per mile
over the cost of the line constructed by Mr.
Dallard.  The cost of the line from Rockhamp-
ton to Westwood was £10,7382 per mile, or nearly
double the cost of the extension from Westwood
to the Comet. Hon. members who had travelled
upon the Central line would no doubt recollect
that the line from Westwood passed through
very difficult country. It had to cross the
(foganjo Range, which was extremely difficult
country, and had then to cross the Dawson River,
and also a great many large creeks and rivers,
hefore it reached the Comet River, which had
also to be crossed to get to Comet. When
hon, members considered the difficulty under
which Mr. Ballard had laboured in making
this railway, owing to the scarcity of labour and
the difficult nature of the country, they would
allow that My, Ballard had performed a very
great work and initiated a cheaper system of
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‘Works was clear and precise, as would be seen
from the following extract from an Executive
minute on the subject —

“If, on the completion of the works, it is found that
they compare favourably, in point of economy =nd
efficiency, with existing railways in the colony, Parlia-
ment shall be asked to grant to 3My. Ballard, by way, of
reward, such a sum as the Government may deem a
substantial recognition of his services in addition to
the salary and allowances already agreed to.”’

The figures which he had quoted would show that
economy had been attained ; and with regard to
etficiency, he was perfectly satisfied thatany person
in the least acquainted with railway construction
who visited the line would admit that the line
was thoroughly efficient. He -had no hesitation
in saying not only that there was no better line
in the colony, but that this line would com-
pare favourably with any section upon any
other line, though it had been constructed for
more than £3,000 per iile less. When he took
office as Minister for Works this question came
before him, but he could not enter into it
thoroughly until he had become perfectly satisfied
that the work to the Comet was completed, and
that Mr, Ballard would be able to show what
saving had been effected. When he had
found that the conditions had been complied
with it became his duty, on behalf of the Govern-
ment, to carry out a contract which had Dbeen
solemnly entered into with the then Govern-
ment, Incarrying out that duty it became incum-
bent upon him to place this sum on the Istimates
as being what had been promised, namely, a sub-
stantial reward to Mr. Ballard for his services.
There was a balance of about £20,000 remaining
of the loan raised for the construction of the line
from Westwood to the Comet ; and if the House
agreed to the vote it would come out of that
balance. He held that they were bound to carry
out an agreement of that sort. If the Govern-
ment were satisfied that Mr, Ballard was entitled
to the swm, it would be a breach of faith not to
give Parliament the opportunity of carrying out
the intentions of the Government of that day.
The sum had been arrived at arbitrarily. There
had been a saving on the 110 miles of £400,000 as
comvpared with the cost of the railways previously
made. An engineer, working as a contractor’s
engineer, generally received, besides his salary,
a percentage on the profits earned by thecon-
tractors varying from b per cent. to 15 per cent.
He had no intention of proposing anything like
5 per cent. upon the sum saved on the line as
compared with the other lines; and he had de-
cided that 1} per cent. would be a fair thing,
although it was certainly small when compared
with the amount given to contractors’ engineers
—and Mr. Ballard’s position was virtually that
of a contractor’s engineer. He had charge of
everything except the accounts, which werekept
in a separate department, according to Mr.
Ballard’s own stipulation. It might be said
that they were now getting railways made
much cheaper. No doubt they were. The
line from Dalby to Roma had been made
much cheaper. But it must be remembered
that it wasto Mr. Ballard they owed the initiation
of cheap railway construction. The Western
line also went through a very different country
from that to the Comef. Not only were they
getting cheaper lines through Mr. Ballard’s
efforts, but Mr. Ballard was improving upon
himself to such an extent that whatever
engineers they had in the colony must follow
him. ‘When Mr. Ballard got to the Comet he
made further economies. The line thence to
Emerald would cost little over £3,000 a-mile,
and westbward of Fmerald still less, in spite of

making railways than had existed in the colony | the increased cost of rails over those required

previous to his taking charge. The understand-
ing between Mr. Ballard and the Minister for

for the Kmerald line. The Northern line, from
Townsville to Charters Towers, under Mr,
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Ballard’s direction, would cost not more than
£3,000 amile; and that line would have
to cross a difficult range, a good deal of
broken country at the foot of it, and several
large rivers, amongst which was the Burdekin.
It dught to be remembered, also, that four years
ago £100,000 was voted for one bridge over the
Burdekin. Taking all those things into con-
sideration, he believed he was simply doing his
duty in asking Parliament to grant £5,000 as a
substantial recognition to Mr. Ballard of his
services to the colony.

Mr. MILES said that if the Minister for
Works was satisfied that Mr. Ballard was en-
titled to the money he was very easily satisfied.
Tt was unfair on the part of Mr. Ballard to com-

are the Central with the Southern and Western
ine. In the first place, there was not a single
aore of land resumed from Westwood to the
Comet, whereas the line from Brisbane to Ips-
wich ran all the way through purchased land, for
which enormous prices were paid. Then, again,
the Southern and Western line was constructed
in short sections, and the contractors for sections
of fifteen miles were put to as much outlay for
plant as would carry Mr. Ballard from West-
wood to the Comet. Again, there was not a
single station on the Central line to compare
with those on the Southern and Western line—
although he did not blame Mr. Ballard for that,
because the line ran through a country where
nobody resided; and, even when houses were
erected for the station-masters, they were erected
in 80 niggardly 2 manner that they had no fire-

laces in them.  The station buildings between
%risb'ane and Ipswich cost five times more than
all the station buildings on the Central line ; but
the country was densely populated, and stations
were required as a matter of course. On the
Central line, from Rockhampton to the Comet,
there were only one or two stations, of the most
miserable deseription he ever saw : there was not
even a- platform. On the Central line, also,
there were places which in time of flood were
15 feet under flood-mark, while the Southern
and Western line was constructed entirely above
flood-mark’; and although there had been re-
cently one or two breaches in the embankments
through floods, it had been mainly caused by
the embankments diverting the water in one
particular direction, = Then there was not a
single fence worth calling a fence on the Central
line, although Mr. Ballard was not to blame
for “that, going through a country in which
nobody resided. -In that case, again, no com-
parison could be drawn between the two lines.
As to the line itself, as far as he could judge,
he believed it had been faithfully built. Mr.
Ballard, when he crossed the Dawson, appro-
priated a bridge that was built for general
traffic, and laid the rails across it, thereby
saving the cost of another bridge over a large
stream. There was no such thing on the
Southern and Western Railway, where every
bridge built was charged to cost of construction,
Of ‘the 110 miles from Westwood to the Comet,
sixty-three miles wers laid down on the surface,
and yet it cost £6,000 a-mile. He should like to
know where the saving came in. When he was
Minister for Works this question cropped up,
the line having been completed to the Comet,
and he was anxious to inquire whether Mr.
Ballard was entitled to any reward, in order to
carry out the promise made by the previous
Government. With that view he went up to
look at the line, and saw that it was well
and substantially built, noticing at the same time
that there was no fence worthy of the name,
no stations worthy of the name, and that the
line- was carried across the country in places
which in flood time would be 15 feet under water.
1t was preposterous to compare such a line with
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the Southern and Western line. ' He ultimately
came to the conclusion that the proper way to
agcertain whether Mr, Ballard was entitled to
the reward was to call upon him to furnish all
particulars with respect to cost of material sup-
plied and amount of work done, from which it
would have been easy to calculate what the sav-
ing, if any, had been. But Mr. Ballard declined
to do s0, and said he would abide by the opinions
of engineers from the southern colonies if he
(Mr. Miles) would bring them up. He trusted
the Minister for Works would postpone the ques-
tion until he could furnish the Committee with
particulars as to the saving that had been effected.
If thehon. gentleman would do that he (Mr. Miles)
was strongly of opinion that not only would he see
that there had been no saving, but that M.
Ballard was the most costly railway builder that
Queensland ever had. The 63 miles which were
laid on the surface were a very large proportion
of the 110 ; and yet the cost was nearly £6,000
a-mile. Mr. Ballard had a very high opinion of
his abilities and his works—a much higher
opinion than he (Mr. Miles) had; and it would
be better not to press the motion until the
Minister for Works had more information about
it to lay before the Committee ; and that infor-
mation could very soon be forthcoming. He
believed that, if that were done, instead of Mr.
Ballard being entitled to £5,000, it would be
found that the country had already paid him
more than he was entitled to.

The MINISTER FOR WORKS said the hon.
member (Mr. Miles) had evidently made a mis-
take as to where the saving came in. Did the
hon. member expect that there would be a
saving in the wages of the men? The saving
came in, not in the work that Mr, Ballard had
done, but in the work which he had avoided
doing. How many miles of the Sorthern and
Western Railway could have been made on the
surface had there been a Ballard at that time
to construct it? Instead of that being done,
especially in a young colony, there were high
embankments, tremendous cuttings, and long
tunnels, all of which Mr. Ballard had more or
less avoided. The greater portion of the linc
from Westwood to the Comet had beenlaid down
on the surface because of Mr. Ballard’sengineering
skill, and equally as many miles might have been
laid on the surface of the Southern and Western
line if the same course had been adopted—indeed,
without it, cheap railways would be impossible,
The hon. gentleman seemed to forget the difficult
country that Mr. Ballard had to pass through
before he reached that surface—a range more
difficult than the Little Liverpool Range, and
only a little less difficult than the Main Range
itself ; and the whole of that work was included
in the average cost of £5,900 a-mile. But for
that, the line would not have cost move than
between £3,000 and £4,000 a-mile. The hon.
member talked about the bridge over the Dawson
River. Did the hon. member know that it
cost Mr. Ballard nearly as much to alter thai
bridge as it would to have built a new one?
The hon, member also talked about the few-
ness and the shabbiness of the stations. How
many thousands of pounds had been need-
lessly wasted on stations on the Southern and
Western line? Were the people better served,
or did the trains travel any quicker from
that expenditure? Not a bit. Mr. Ballard saw
where economies could be carried out, and he
carried them out. Mr. Ballard also built a tele-
graph line along the railway at a cost of £7,101,
and that fully compensated for the difference in
the stations ; and he incurred an expenditure of
£9,715 in constructing permanent dams andreser-
voirs in a country badly supplied with water,
which sums were included in the £5,900 a-mile.
The hon. member also said he had asked -Mr.,
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Ballard for certain information which had not
been afforded to him. He need only refer the
hon. member to some correspondence on the sub-
ject laid by himself on the table of the House as
Minisver for Works in 1878, in which the very
things he asked for were furnished; and they
were also to he found at page 9, appendix A, of
Mr. Ballard’s own report, where every item of
expenditure was set forth. The hon. gentleman
had no reason for objecting to the vote. He
himself (Mr. Macrossan), like the hon. gentle-
man, had gone over the Central line specially to
see whether Mr, Ballard was entitled to the
reward, and he was perfectly satisfled that as
far as construction was concerned, for purposes
of traflic, there was not a better or a stronger
line in the colony. He came away perfectly
satisfied that Mr. Ballard was entitled to the
reward, and that £5,000 was as little as he could
ask Parliament to vote for his services,

Mr. O'SULLIVAN asked whether Mr. Bal-
tard was getting a salary, and if so, how much,
during the time he was engaged in constructing
the railway ?

Mr. MILES : Yes; £1,400 or £1,500 a-year.

Mr. O’SULLIVAN said it would be a bad
precedent to pay a man a salary and then give
him a reward for doing no more than his duty.
As engineer was it not his duty to make the line
as cheaply as he could? Besides, there was no
proof that it had been made cheaply. The line
was fifteen feet below flood-mark, and cost
£6,000 a-mile. Was that cheap railway making?
What was the man to get—he supposed it was
the Minister for Works—who reduced the cost
to £3,000 a-mile? Besides being fifteen feet
under flood-mark, there were miserable stations
without chimneys, and no platforms; a road
bridge had been utilised, there was no fencing,
and sixty-three miles of it had been laid
down on the surface, and Mr. Ballard had
nothing to pay for managing the finances of the
line. That was anything but cheap railway
making. The Minister for Works had exceeded
his duty in the matter. The agreement that the
Government came to with Mr, Ballard was that
they would ask Parliament to grant a sum of
money. If the Minister asked for that money,
and did not get it, he had completed his agree-
ment, It was about as absurd a proposition as
ever came before Parliament. Where was it to
stop? The money was to Dbe paid for cheating
the State — for, certainly, making a railway
fifteen feet under flood-mark, without plat-
forms, and with station-masters’ houses with-
out chimneys, was cheating the State. Sa
far as he could see, not the slightest compari-
gon could be drawn between Mr. Ballard’s work
and the work—which he granted should never
have been done—on the Southern and Western
Railway, and therefore he could not think of
voting for this bonus of £5,000. As had beeid
pointed out, no compensation had been paid for
1and on the Central line, and he could not help
thinking that the whole thing was a great job. At
anyrate, the full details of the work performed
should have been laid on the table. Until that
was done he could not see his way to vote for this
honus.

The COLONIAL SECRETARY said the
hon. member who had last spoken had told the
Committee that he could not see his way to vote
for the amount on the Hstimates, but it was
his own fault that he could not, as the
very thing that the hon. member and the
hon, member for Darling Downs said had
never been furnished, namely, the quantities of
earthwork, cuttings, &c., was laid on the table
on September 3, 1878. At page 9 of that return
those hon. members would find all the infor-
mation, which had already heen read by the

[16 NoveEMEER.]

Supply. 1461

Minister for Works. All the quantities and
every yard of cuttings were given in an appen-
dix—embankments, cuttings, side-drains, inlets,
outlets, &c. ; and appendix B gave the cost of
everything—of land, clearing, surveys of roads,
temporary works, plant, earthworks, stone cul-
verts, tunnels, bridges, box-draing, log culverts,
fencing dams, tanks, &e., in fact, the remainder
of page 9 and half of the next page was filled
with that kind of information.,” Yet .the hon.
member for Stanley took the asgertion of the
member for Darling Downs—that these returns
were never furnished. The strongest point
made by the hon. member for Darling Downs
was_ that part of the line was 15 feet under
flood level ; but there the hon. member was
wrong again, as it was above ordinary flood-level
throughout the entire distance, except at the
Dawson dam, where it would have cost £200,000
to have taken the line, merely taprovide against
a contingency that might net happen again for
the next twenty years. Hon. members would
be led to believe, from the remarks that had been
made, that the line should have been made to
avoid floods, but there were many places in the
Dawson Valley where floods had risen to a
height of thirty feet, as could be seen by the tele-
graph posts, and to carry a line above that
would have involved an expenditure that  the
House would never have justified. There were
two grounds on which the Minister for Works
had recommended the passing of the vote before
the Committee. The hon, member for Stanley
said that if & man was paid a large salary it was
a bad system to promise him a bonus for doing his
duty, but if the Government engaged a man on the
condition that if after a certain time he had
proved that he had carried out successfully all he
undertook to do he should have a bonus, subject
of course to the sanction of Parliament, that was
a very different thing. Of course, if Parliament
refused to grant the bonus, then the Government
could not give it. . That Mr. Ballard entered the
service of the Government with a distinct under-
standing that if he succeeded in doing certain
works he should have a benus was proved by a
letter from the Minister for Works for the time,
dated 18th September, 1872, to this effect :—

“If on the completion of the works it is found that they
compare favourably in point of economy and efficieney
with existing railways in the colony, Parliament shall
be asked to grant yon by way of reward such & sum of
money as the Government may deem a substantial re-
cognition of your services in addition to the salary and
allowances already agreed to.””

Then Mr. Ballard in a letter dated 10th Decem-
ber, 1877, said :—

‘“In taking service under the Gevernment I under-
took to effect a saving of from 30 to 50 per cent. on the
cost of existing lines; also that the line should com-
pare favourably with thém on all other points, You
had counstructed then about 218 miles of line at & gogt
of over £10,000 a-mile. The railway from Westwood
to the Comet will, I believe, cost under £6,000 per mile,
so that the above promises will, I hope, be fulfilled.”
Mr, Ballard took service under the Government
with the express understanding that if he
reduced the cost of construction of the line he
was about to make to the extent he expressed
himself able to doin comparison with the cost of
existing lines, the Government would recommend
that he should be paid a certain bonus.

Mr. O'SULLIVAN : A very safe bargain for.
him, as he knew that the line would not cost
£18,000 a-mile.

The COLONIAL SECRETARY said that
that was not the question, The question was
whether the country should not carry out their
part of the agreement, provided that My. Bal-
lard had carried out his part. He helieved that
he was right in saying that Mr. Ballard’s labours
had had the effect of causing a reduction in the
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cost of railways in other parts of the colony.
He believed it was proved that engineers in other
parts of the colony had seen that they could no
longer go in for unnecessary cuttings and tun-
nels, and he considered that Mr. Ballard had
done 'more to show how unnecessary work could
be avoided than any other engineer had ever
done-—in fact, he had pointed out a new path for
all the other engineers in the colony to follow.
Hon, members would find that the very fullest
information that could be given by any engi-
neer was given by Mr. Ballard in the papers
from which he (Mr. Palmer) had quoted, and
which had been before hon. members for the
last two years. He considered that Mr. Ballard
had fairly earned this bonus; that the amount
had been put down at a very moderate rate,
and that the honour of the colony was involved
in carrying out the promise made to that
gentleman eight years ago. If any hon. mem-
ber would only refer to the papers laid on the
table in 1878, he would find the fullest infor-
mation he could get. The hon. member for
Stanley had evidently been misled by the speech
of the hon. member for Darling Downs, who
appeared to have forgotten that the papers were
laid on the table by himself when Minister for
Works. Another strong point made by the hon.
member for Darling Downs was that the station-
houses had no chimneys, and in that respect that
hon. member was followed up Dby the hon.
member for Stanley ; but he (Mr. Palmer) would
like to know how many private houses in Rock-
hampton had chimneys except in the kitchens ?
Why, it would be like sending flannel waist-
coats to megroes to have chimneys in houses
there

Mr. MILES : They had to be constructed.

The COLONIAL SECRETARY said that
this might be so, according to the extravagant
opinions of the hon. member when he was
Minister for Works; but he was certain the
present Minister for Works would not go to the
extravagance of spending money on what was
not required, although he had seen some ex-
pensive stations on the Western Railway lately.
There was no doubt that Mr. Ballard had saved
unnecessary expenditure in every direction,
especially when it was considered that wages
were much higher in that part of the country
near the Dawson, on account of the risks to
which men were exposed by sickness. Tf hon.
members had seen, as he had, men employed in
that part of the colony dying like rotten sheep
from fever, they would wonder how the line
could ever have been constructed. If they had
seen, as he had seen, the number of men dying on
one section particularly, they would have better
understood the difficulty. He had been told
by the medical officer that the mortality was
actually appalling, and that on the Panama
line, where it was said there was a dead man
under every sleeper, the mortality was scarcely
greater than on that particular section ; if hon.
members had seen that, they would know the
difficulties under which the line was built.

Mr. DOUGLAS said there was no doubt that
Mr. Ballard, when undertaking the construction
of the Central line, made a special arrangement
with the Government of the day-—that could not
be disputed. There was also no doubt that from
that date the colony entered upon a more
economical mode of railway construction than it
had been able to achieve before. Mr. Ballard
brought to hear an extraordinary amount of
energy on the work under his supervision, and
he (Mr. Douglas) believed that, had that not
heen done, the line wonld not now have been con-
structed. He had Lad some opportunity of see-
ing what Mr. Ballard had done, and he must
say that that gentleman had thrown a larger
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amount of energy into his work than their
engineers had thrown before. He believed that
had Mr. Ballard followed the same ecourse
as other engineers, the probability was that the
Central line would not be so far completed as it
now was. There was no doubt that the late
(Gtovernment accorded Mr, Ballard facilities for
pushing on that line which they had not done in
regard to other lines, as they considered it was
desirable to do so. All that Mr. Ballard had
said was this, that if his work was examined and
found to bear a favourable comparison with the
work on the existing lines, and at the same time
showed a great saving in construction, a recon-
mendation for compensation to him should e
submitted to Parliament; if Parliament refused
to grant it then the Government could not help
it.  He (Mr. Douglas) did not think Parlia-
ment would be wise in refusing this vote, as he
considered Mr. Ballard had earned this reward,
as he had shown what no engineer had yet
shown them could be done—namely, how
they could cheapen the cost of their railways.
‘When he said that, he might say that De-
tween 1872 and 1878 he believed some railways
in the southern part of the colony had been made
almost as cheaply as Mr., Ballard’s line, under
other engineers. 'Whilst asserting this, he was
quite willing to admit that Mr. Ballard had
shown the way by the rapid manner in which he
had pushed on his work, and that in the face of
difficulties and great risk of life. If ever there
was a man who was entitled to have a bargain
it was Mr. Ballard, and he deserved it, as few
engineers had deserved such a reward. Hon.
members knew that the tendency of engineers
was to increase the cost of railways placed muler
their charge, on the ground that the more sub-
stantial the works were the better; hut that
might Dbe carried too far, as some engineers
really expended money on too substantial works
where less expensive works would have an-
swered all the purposes. With regard to
the Dawson Valley, no doubt Mr. Dallard
exercised a wise discretion when he took a low-
level line, as it would probably have cost
£200,000 to have carried the line heyond all
chance of floods, although even with that ex-
penditure that might not have heen so. Mr.
Ballard preferred to take a low-level with the
chance of once in five or ten years having the line
submerged. On that point he thought Mr.
Ballard exercised a wise discretion. as also did the
Minister for Works for the time heing who sanc-
tioned such aline. For all those reasons he should
support the vote. At the sametime he thought
the hon. Minister for Works should compare the
cost of all the railways since 1872, when Mr.
Ballard commenced his work on the Central line
not in order that no other elaims should he made,
because no other stipulation had been made, but
in fairness to those who had carried out railway
works in other parts of the colony, and also in
fairness to Mr. Ballard. He thought wmder the
circumstances the Minister for Works might
very well supply hon. members with the actual
cost of lines made between 1872 and 1880, the
period during which Mr, Ballard claimed a
recognition of his services.

Mr. O'SULLIVAN : For what purpose ?

Mr. DOUGLAS said for the purpose of
ascertaining what had leen the cost, apart
altogether from Mr. Ballard's claim. They had
been told that on an average the Central line
had cost £6,000 a mile, hut there was at present,
no return of the cost of the Stanthorpe, nor the
Gympie, or other lines during the sanie period,
and if no other hon. member took up the matter
he should himself formulate such a resolution as
would result in obtaining such a retum, as it
would throw light on the construction of rail-
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ways which would be of importance in guiding
the House in future.

The MINISTER FOR LANDS said he had
listened very attentively to the speeches of the
hon. members for Darling Downs and Stanley,
and although the former hon. member, from
having been a Minister for Works, might do so,
he did not think the hon. member for Stanley
took into consideration the difficulties owing to
climate under which railway works in the North
had to be carried out. He had happened to be
about two years ago on the Central line, and he
was looking at a cutting which Mr. Ballard or
one of his subordinates had in charge, and was
told that although the cost should have been
1s. 6d. a yard, the actual cost to the Government
was 1s. 9d., as he could not get more work out of
the men. He (Mr. Perkins) recognised the
situation at once-—that men could not do
more, as the sun was blazing down upon them
and they were working between two high
walls where no fresh air could get to them. He
helieved good work had been done by Mr. Bal-
lard, but it frequently happened that when hon.
members saw how it was proposed to vote money
they offered every objection to it, forgetting thay
the same sums were often voted away when they
did not see them. He was not advocating Mr.
Ballard’s claim, but he wotild say this, that were it
not for that gentleman’s introduction of low-level
bridges the bridges on the Central line would
have cost three times the money and would not
be more safe, These calamitous floods only oc-
curred once in every five or seven years, and he
thonght that people and traffic could then afford
a little delay. He was quite prepared to recog-
nise intrinsic merit no matter from what quarter,
and he was quite prepared to say that Mr., Bal-
lard had made use of all his energies and of the
experience he got elsewhere to economise the
huilding of the Central line. On that principle
alone, and helieving that he was honest and sin-
cere In carrying out railways where other en-
gineers would have put the country to greater
expense, he should be happy to support the vote.

Mr. RUTLEDGE said he should give his
opposition to the vote. The arguments he had
heard in favour of the proposition were these—
that a gentleman of considerable eminence as
an engineer made a bargain with the Govern-
ment that he should be rewarded with a bonus
of £5,000 beyond his salary of £1,500 a-year, and
£104 a-year for a man servant, provided that he
did certain things. Why, the State having en-
gaged him as its servant was entitled to all his
time, and to all his attainments, and to all the
energy he could bring to bear on the subject of
railway construction. He considered it wasa
most noxious system to establish that a man
should say, “If you give me a bonus T will do
my work properly.”

The COLONTAL SECRETARY : Mr. Bal-
lard did nothing of the sort.

The PREMIER : Why do vou not read the
correspondence ?

Mr. RUTLEDGE said he had heard the
speeches of the Minister for Works and the hon,
member for the Darling Downs—who surely knew
what they were talkingabout-—and these were the
grounds to which the whole thing could be nar-
rowed down : thatthis gentleman promised under
certain circumstances to bring his Dest energies,
skill, and experience to bear upon the construc-
tion of this railway provided abargain was made
that he should receive a reward. 1t was not fair
to other Civil servants that such a stipulation
should be made, as they were expected to give all
their energies and skill to their work. If Mr.
Ballard was not satistied with his salary of £1,500
a-year, and his man servant, he should have
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gone to some -place where his services would
be better appreciated. This sort of thing was
calculated to lead to log-rolling, for what right
had any particular officer o make such a bar-
gain with the Government, and to say that if his
services proved to be of so superior a character
he should receive a bonus? ’Fhe hon, member
for Maryborough said that Mr. Ballard had made
an arrangement that if he was able to prove
that he had constructed his railway at a consider-
able saving in cost over others he was entitled
to a bonus.

'l.‘h}e:th‘,IIN ISTER FOR WORKS : Has he not
a right ? :

Mr. RUTLEDGE contended that he had not.
He had merely done what every officer should
do—given his best energies to his work, and,
therefore, it was pure childishness on the part
()ﬁtj:he Government to consent to such a propo-
sition.

The COLONIAL SECRETARY thought
that before the hon. member got up to make a
speech he should have first read his text. He
had evidently not done that, but got up and
made a speech in which he showed more igno-
rance than any member of the Committee had
ever shown. Mr. Ballard did not go to the
Government to offer his services, but the Gov-
ernment went to Mr. Ballard, when he was at
Gympie as a mining surveyor and doing well,
on purpose to secure his services. Arguments
like these were beneath the consideration of any
honest-thinking man.

Mr. O°SULLIVAN thought that if the Gov-
ernment went after a man like that to make
such an agreement it was a shame for them.
The question was this: that these low-level
bridges were put alongside expensive high-level
bridges on the Southern and Western line that
cost thousands of pounds, and it was then stated
that Mr. Ballard had made such great savings.
Altogether this was a most outrageous proposi-
tion to make to the House. The thing ought at
anyrate to have been sent to a select committee
to examine the figures, and take evidence as to
what had been done. He might say that he did
not know Mr. Ballard at all, and had therefore
no personal feeling in the matter, but he objected
to vote these immense sums of money out of the
taxes of the colony; and he objected, being one
who was sent to the House to guard the public
funds as much as possible. At the sametime, he
would offer no factious opposition to the vote.
He would do what he could to divide the Com-
mittee, and would vote against it; but as to
trying to reduce the vote shilling by shilling,
he was not called upon to do that. The
practice of giving these bonuses opened a
very dangerous door, and the sooner the thing
was put an end to the better. There was £5,000
on the paper the other day for Dr. Hobbs, and
now there was £5,000 for an engineer, and they
did not know how many more five thousand
pounds they would be asked to vote. Sent there
as they were to guard the taxes of the people
they should scrutinise very closely any proposi-
tion of this kind, and he did not feel conscien-
tiously inclined to vote for the sum. At the
same time, from all he heard of Mr. Ballard, he
had no doubt but that he was well entitled to
?,nything of this kind as any man could possibly
be.

Mr. MACFARLANE said they had been
informed this afternoon by the Minister for
‘Works that money had been saved to the colony
through the superior engineering abilities of Mr.
Ballard. He was not now going to dispute the
professional abilities of Mr. Ballard, but they
had been told by the Minister for Works that
he believed Mr. Ballard was entitled to this
£5,000. No doubt the Minister for Works wax
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quite sincere; but when they had the opinion
of the previous Minister for Works put against
that of the present, it was evident that the Com-
mittee would require to weigh the various
opinions before they came to a decision. The
previous Minister for Works (Mr. Miles) in-
formed them that he visited the line from the
Comet to Westwood for the purpose of finding
out for himself whether Mr. Ballard was the
great engineer that he reported himself to be.
It was quite evident that the two men-——the
present and late Minister for Works—did not
agree with reference o the engineering abilities
of Mr, Ballard. He (Mr. Macfarlane) was not
going to say which was right or which was
wrong, but the very fact that they did dis-
agree was sufficient to make him like to
see further evidence before he gave a vote for or
against the proposal. Mr. Ballard was already
paid some £1,500 a-year—how much more he
did not know ; but it appeared to him that this
gentleman was placed in a position superior
to any Civil servant in the colony; even
guperior to the first Executive Minister. He
had not the worry and the foil of many other
Civil gervants, and it was now proposed to give
him this handsome bonus. Sufficient evidence
had not been given to enable them to come to a
decision whether this money had been faithfully
and honestly earned, and whether abonusshould
be given or not. It appeared that Mr. Ballard
haf a great deal of confidence in his own ability,
and not only that, but he appeared to have
persuaded many members in the House to be-
lieve of him what he believed of himself.  Mr.
Ballard was certainly an overrated man. The
very fact that he recommended a certain com-
mittee, with reference to a certain railway, to
adopt a 1-in-25 gradient showed clearly that
he was not the engineer that he pretended
to be. No engineer should recommend railways
to be constructed at such a gradient as 1in 25.
If by doing this railways were made apparently
cheaper, they were made dear in the long run by
the wear and tear through having to employ
more powerful engines. That fact showed that
he was not as good an engineer as he fancied he
wasg, or that a few members believed he was. It
had been said that it was a bargain, and that
they ought to stand by it ; but who made it *—
a previous Ministerfor Worksto thatof Mr. Miles.
The bargain appeared to him (Mr. Macfarlane)
to have been that if the House was satisfied that
Mr. Ballard made railways at a cheaper rate
than they were being made at that time he
was entitled to a bonus. What nonsense this
was, Anybody could dothat; anybody working on
other people’s experience could do the thing
cheaper than the first. In the beginning of our
railway making railways necessarily were dear.
Everybody took advantage of our railways and
demanded exorbitant prices for the land, and the
consequence was that the first railways were
dear, and any person calling himself an engineer
would be qualified to make them cheaper than
the first were made; but because he did so a
bonus was proposed. He never heard such an
argument. He was very glad that it was not
the Minister for Works in those days that had
the power to give bonuses, and he hoped the
Committee would show that they were not
satisfied to give Mr. Ballard a bonus for
his superior engineering skill. Suppose they
took the Southern and Western Railway
from Brishane to Roma, and the Central
Railway from Rockhampton to the point at
which it stopped, which would cost most per
mile? He hoped the Minister for Works would
inform the House. Would the Southern and
Western line, if placed in the same position as
the Central line, be made equally cheap? They
had been informed by a previous Minister for
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Works {Mr.- Miles) that nearly all the land had
to be repurchased on the Southern and Western
line, but not on the Central line, because the
land there was unalienated. They were also in-
formed by that hon. gentleman that the line was
not even fenced in many places, and platforms
were raised to serve as stations, and that 63 miles
out of 100 was level ground which required no
excavation. The engineer ought to have re-
turned money to the (Government instead of
working for a bonus;—he ought to have made
the line much cheaper than the Southern
and Western Railway was made, seeing the
difficulties that had to be contended with.
However the matter might be decided, he
(Mr, Macfarlane) was positive that the country
would not be satisfied if the Committee voted
away £5,000 to Mr. Ballard as a bouus for
making cheap railways. He hoped bLefore a
decision was come to, the Minister for Works
would reconsider the matter, and give some
statistics to prove that Mr. Ballard was really
entitled to the bonus. That had not been done
up to the present time. In another year, when
the House met again, if statistics could be brought
to prove that Mr. Ballard was making railways
cheaper than any other engineer up to the present
time, he would be entitled to some recompense,
but not otherwise. It was a disputed point
whether the money had really been saved. In
Mr. Ballard’s opinion no doubt it was, but he
(Mr. Macfarlane) hoped it would be shown to
be really the case.

Mr. MILES said he must set the hon. member
(Mr. Macfarlane) right in a few remarks he
made. The hon. member stated that he (M.
Miles) visited the Central Railway for the
purpose of ascertaining whether Mr. Ballard was
the great engineer he was reported to be. He
(Mr. Miles) never said so. He never said a
single word about Mr. Ballard as a professional
man, He believed he thoroughly understood
his work, and would be sorry if any impression
should have gone abroad that he had said one
single word derogatory to Mr. Ballard as an
engineer. What he objected to was that Mr,
Ballard had drawn a_ comparison between the
cost of the Central line and that of the
Southern and Western line, which was not fair,
and that he had gone on a wrong basis altogether
in making out to the Minister for Works that he
had made a saving, because he had not done so.
His (Mr. Miles’) object in visiting Rockhampton
and inspecting the line was the result of two
interviews with Mr. Ballard, in which that
gentleman impressed upon him strongly that he
had made a saving of from 30 to 50 per cent. He
came to the conclusion that if Mr, Ballard saved
this large amount he was entitled to something
handsome, and nothing under £30,000 or £50,000
would compensate him, because he would have
saved £300,000. As he had stated before, the
construction of the line could not be found fault
with as far as durability was concerned ; and he
did not desire to say a word against Mr. Ballard
so far as his work was concerned. He did not
blame Mr. Ballard for not fencing a line running
through scrubs ; he did not say that he should
have built stations where they were not re-
quired; he did not blame him for not putting
up platforms where no produce was to be loaded :
he did not make these charges, but said that
Mr. Ballard started on a wrong foundation
altogether by comparing the cost of the lines in
the southern portion of the colony with those in
the central. He hoped the Minister for Works
would not hand over this £5,000 because it was to
be paidout of loan, becausethe interest would have
to be paid by someone. 1f Mr. Ballard were
entitled to £5,000, Mr. Hannam was entitled to
as much, because, if it had not been for Mr.
Hannam, Mr, Ballard would not have constructer!
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the line for less than £9,000 amile. He believed
the country was under as much obligation to Mr.
Hannam for the construction of the Central
Railway as to Mr. Ballard, because when the
first survey was made from Westwood a ridge
intervened between that and the Comet, which
it was supposed would have been difficult to get
over ; but Mr. Hannam, by his ability as a sur-
veyor, discovered a way over the range. With
reference to a remark made by the Colonial
Secretary, he (Mr. Miles) did not say that the
greater portion of the line was under water, but
that it was under flood level something like
fifteen feet. Then again, they could not tell
what the gradient was on the Central line, but on
the Southern line there were sign-posts showing
1in 50 or1 in 60, or whatever it was. There
was nothing to show whether there were steeper
grades on the Central than on the Southern line :
for his part, he was not sure that they were not
sometimes steeper. The Minister for Works
might, at anyrate, try and give members more
information than had been given, and, by going
into the amounts of timber and other material,
find out to a nicety what had been spent. He
(Mr. Miles) believed Mr. Ballard threatened the
Minister for Works that if something was not
done he would not go on with the works ; but no
Minister should listen to such a threat.

Mr. MACFARLANE explained that he did
not misrepresent the member for Darling Downs,
but argued from that gentleman’s statement
that Mr. Ballard was the most expensive en-
gineer in the colony—that such an officer was
not the man from whom cheap railways could be
expected.

The MINISTER FOR WORKS hoped the
member for Darling Downs did not suspect him
of being careless of money because it was bor-
rowed ; on the contrary, he was as careful of
every penny borrowed as of other money, and he
was quite aware that they would have to pay
the interest, and some day the principal. He
was anxious to come to a decision upon the ques-
tion, and was quite willing to accept the decision
of the Commiftee. So was Mr. Ballard. An
extract from a letter written by Mr. Ballard to
the Commissioner for Railways in 1877 would
ghow this, and also that the whole thing was a
gimple bargain which the Government now pro-
posed to carry out. Mr, Ballard wrote—

“Should the Government, however, in its wisdom
voluntarily and gratuitously decide to carry out the
terms of the elause referred to, I shall with great pride
and satisfaction accept whatever sum they may think
fit to recommend Parliament to grant me. But if on the
other hand the Government should not think fit to make
such recommendation, or the Parliament should not
think fit to grant the swm recommended, fhere the
matter ends.”

Could any man put a case more fairly? Mr.
Ballard merely preferred a claim to which he
thought he wasentitled, and he (Mr. Macrossan)
thought the same. Hon. members were, of course,
entitled to differ from him, but at least they
should make themselves acquainted with the
subject they spoke upon. Several speeches
delivered during the debate clearly showed that
this had not been done, though, asthe Colonial
Secretary had pointed out, the papers had been
on the table for two years. It was no use saying
that they should get longer time; if the matter
was brought forward seven years after the claim
was made he believed the Minister in power
would be asked to give more time. The hon.
member, Mr. Miles, said it was unfair to make a
comparison between the Central and the South-
ern and Western lines, inasmuch as there was
no land to be resumed on the Central line,
whilst land had to be resumed for the Southern
and Western line, and because there were fewer
stations—and those of inferior quality—on the
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Central than on the  Southern and Western line
He would give a comparison clear of all that
The cost of the line from Ipswich to Brisbane
without buildings, without rolling-stock, without
land—simply the construction of the line and the
stores consumed in that—was £14,356 per mile.
The line for which Mr. Ballard claimed the
bonus cost £5,958 per mile, including buildings,
rolling-stock, land, telegraph lines, reservoirs,
and dams. Was that comparison not greatly in
favour of Mr. Ballard’s line? Then there was
the line from Ipswich to Toowoomba—78 miles
-—which cost £13,000 per mile for construction
alone. The hon. member, Mr. Macfarlane,
had said that Mr. Ballard was simply fol-
lowing in the steps of other men, and
was able through recently acquired knowledge
amongst engineers to construct cheap lines.
That came strangely from the hon. member, see-
ing that the line from Brisbane to Ipswich was
being made at £14,000 per mile without land or
rolling-stock at a time when Mr. Ballard was
making his line at a cost of £5,000 per mile,
The hon. member (Mr. Macfarlane) asked for a
comparison of the cost of the whole of the Central
line and of the whole of the Southern and
Western line. The whole of the Southern and
Western line from Brisbane to Dalby, and from
Gowrie Junction to Warwick, cost £9,118 per
mile. The whole of the Central line from Rock-
hampton to Emerald had cost £6,447 per mile.
He must remind hon. members that the cost of
the Rockhampton section was £10,000 per mile.
These figures showed that the cost of Mr. Bal-
lard’s line was only two-thirds of the other.
Take the comparisons as they would, they were
all in favour of Mr. Ballard. If hon. members
chose to repudiate what he considered a bargain
which they were in honour bound to carry out,
they could please themselves, He was quite
prepared, and so was Mr. Ballard, to accept the
decision of the Committee.

Mr. O’SULLIVAN said it was very good of
the Minister for Works and Mr. Ballard to offer
to do a thing which they could not evade. If
the Committee gave a decision against them they
must be satisfied. The comparisons which had
been made were unfair, because with one line
they had a job managed by an adventurer of an
engineer, who, after being here three years or so,
left the colony with, it was believed, from
£65,000 to £100,000 in his pockets. They might
as well make a comparison of the cost of construc-
tion of railways at home, The first line in Ireland
—that from Dublin to Kingstown—cost £60,000
per mile ; the same line could be built to-day for
£5,000 per mile. It was known that there were
two estimates for the line from Ipswich to Too-
woomba. One was a false line with a false esti-
mate to go before the public, and the other was
the real plan on which the contractors had to
work. He believed that came out in evidence
before a select committee. He did not think the
present Ministry were in any way responsible for
the bargain. The bargain was made some five
or six years ago; the Ministry which succeeded
that which made it refused to take the matter
up, and why should the present Government do
507

The COLONIAL SECRETARY : The line
was not completed when the late Government
were in office.

Mr. O'SULLIVAN said that, at anyrate,
that Government declined to have anything to
do with the so-called bargain. On the broad
principle that he would not allow this sort of
wedge to be put into the revenue of the colony,
he should vote against the proposal—put it in
whatever shape they liked.

Mr. MESTON said he regarded this as one of
the most preposterous hargains ever brought
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before the House for its sanction. Mr. Ballard
seemed to have impressed the Minister for Works
with the belief that he was the most talented
engineer of the nineteenth century, and that
without his valuable assistance they would have
been still constructing railways at a cost similar
to that of the old Brishane extension. The bar-
gain made with Mr. Ballard contained a vicious
principle. It not only implied that there was
a special inducement for a (Fovernment engineer
in the receipt of a large salary to devote the
whole of his energies to the country ; but it im-
plieda temptationto construct an inferior railway
for the purpose of economising the cost. He did
not see that Mr. Ballard had any claim on the
ground that he had constructed railways cheaper
than others had. Let them consider a few
figures and they would see that the claim was
altogether unfounded. The first 110 miles of
Mr, Ballard’s line cost £5,957 per mile; the
Roma line cost £4,200 per mile ; the Stanthorpe
line £8,500 per mile ; the Bundaberg line £3,500
per mile ; and the Marvborough line £5,100—or
an average of £4,800 per mile. The Stanthorpe
line was constructed over very difficult country.
The average of the cost of the construction of
Mr. Stanley's railways was £3,600, or £357 per
mile less.than Mr. Ballard’s, and Mr. Stanley’s
lines included the Brisbane extension at £13,000
per mile exclusive of land. All railway construc-
tionin a new country was a series of experiments,
and very costly they were, but in that respect he
thought they would compare favourably with the
other colonies. Their first railways cost £18,800
per mile; the first South Australian railways cost
£28,000 per mile; some of the first Victorian
lines cost £40,000 per mile ; and the Parramatta
line in New South Wales cost between £30,000and
£40,000—the first mile costing £56,000. He did
not think it was fair to institute a comparison
between the Central and the Southern and Wes-
tern lines, as no doubt an imnense amount of
money had been expended on stations on the
Southern line which might have been reduced
considerably. The station at Laidley cost £3,000,
when the whole of the raw material required
could have been obtained within a short distance
of the spot at half the cost of inferior material
which was imported. Mr. Stanley’s lines were
of a superior character—they were fenced in,
and were provided with substantial station-
houses ; and if Mr. Ballard was entitled to a
bonus, Mr. Stanley was equally. entitled to one.
Mr. Ballard’s bargain with the Government was
one which secured absolute safety for him, as
it was preposterous to suppose that the colony
was going to construct new lines at the same
cost as the Brisbane extension. They had now
wot down from £18,000 to £4,200 per mile; in
New South Wales they had got down from
£33,000 to £2,800 per mile ; and so the reduction
went on from vear to year as engineers acquired
more experience. A bargain was unquestionably
made with Mr. Ballard, but it was so vicious in
principle that the House ought to mark its dis-
approval of it by refusing to vote the money.
Mr. GRIFFITH said that he was Minister for
‘Works when the Central line was approaching
completion, and as he thought it might be neces-
“sary for hiin to bring the matter forward, he
visited the works so as to form an opinion of the
nature of the work done by Mr, Ballard. He
must confess that he was rather disappointed at
the cost of the line : he had anticipated, and had
been led to believe, that it would have been much
less than £6,000 per mile; but taking into con-
sideration that a distinct promise was made to
Mr. Ballard by the Government of 1873, he
thought if the Government should err at all they
should err on the side of liability. He con-
sidered the bargain a very foolish one, and one
which ought never to have heen made; hut
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having been made it ought to be observed.
The conclusion which he had arrived at, and he
did not think he had communicated it to anyone
before, was that as Mr. Ballard had been doing
double work for five years—acting both as Gov-
ernmment engineer and contractors’ engineer—he
was entitled to additional remuneration, the
amount of whichh he assessed £5,000. 1t was
strange that the conclusion which he arrived at
should coincide with that of the present Minister
for Works., He should give effect to the conclusion
which he had arrived at by voting for the pro-
position.

Mr, RUTLEDGE said it appeared to him
that the principal ground upon which the elaim
was advocated was that the Government of the
day had made a bargain. That was acknow-
ledged to be a foolish bargain, They had heard -
of contracts being void «b initio : contracts of a
character which ought not to be recognised and
which were rendered null and void on that
account. He did not think the House ought
to be called upon to recognise every contract
which a member of a Government might
enter into. If they admitted the principle
that because a Minister entered into a con-
tract they were bound to ratify it, they
would open the door to a host of abuses. How
did they know but that the different Minis-
ters had contributed towards the cheapening
of the cost of railways by their efforts ? It had
not been satisfactorily demonstrated to him that
it was through the intervention of Mr. Ballard
that that desirable state of things had been
brought about. The House ought to mark its
sense of disapproval of such foolish bargains by
refusing to vote the money.

The COLONIAL SECRETARY : Repudi-

ation.

Mr. REA said as far as he understood the
matter, the cheapening of railways had com-
menced since the bargain was made with Mr.
Ballard. The hon. member for Rosewood talked
about there leing considerable engineering
difficulties on the Stanthorpe line. He (Mr.
Rea) would undertake to show as difficult coun-
try on the Central lineas there was on the Stan-
thorpe line. At the time Mr, Ballard made the
bargain it was considered an excellent one; it
was considered a good thing that they could find
a competent man without having to send to
Hurope for one, as Victoria had done. Mr.
Ballard opened their e¢yes as to how railways
could be made cheaply, and the hon. member
(Mr. Miles), whilst opposing the vote, had in a
straightforward way, which it was refreshing to
observe, horne testimony to the solidity and sub-
stantiality of the work done by him. M.
Ballard had not scamped his work so as to lessen
the cost; he had executed it in the way he
would have done had he been in receipt of
three times his salary and in expectancy of
getting three times the amount of compensation
now asked. It was true that there had been a
great number of deaths in the district whilst
Mr, Ballard’s line was in course of construction,
but he should not like it to go forth that the
country iteelf had such fatal characteristics as
were known to exist in Panama. The great
mortality was brought about through the laziness
of the men, who drank bad water rather than
they would go a little further and get good
water. The contract with Mr. Ballard was
made openly and the House ought to support it,
but at the same time they might express their
determination not to recognise another of a
similar nature.

Mr. MILES said the official minute relating
to Mr. Ballard’s appointment was as follows :—

¢ Ministers recominend upon the within memorandim
of the Commissioner for Railways and Mr, Ballard’s
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letters 8rd and 22nd July, 1872, that the services of
Mr. Ballard be secured, salary £800 per annum with
travelling expenses added.

# As an addition to the salary named, the Government
to be prepared to comsider any claim to a honus whieh
Mr, Ballard may he able satisfactorily to extablish arising
out of savings effected in the works through his (Mr.
Ballard’s) agency.”

It must be remembered that after that Mr, Bal-
lard’s salary was increased to £1,500 a-year.
Now they were asked to vote £5,000 in addition
to that. He thought that wasrather too much of
a good thing. He entirely disagreed with the
hon. member for North Brisbane in the con-
clusion which he had arrived at. The hon.
member was no doubt a very capable lawyer, but
he had not had sufficient experience to enable
him to judge of railway works.

Mr. FOOTE said he had adistinct recollection
of the matter of Mr. Ballard’s bonus being men-
tioned some years ago, but he thought the con-
tract entered into with him was not that which
had been read by the hon. member (Mr. Miles).
He believed there was some specific arrangement
entered into subsequently. Mr. Ballard, he
thought, was a very good man for the position he
oceutpied, and had been a good servant to the
Government ; one who had exercised good sound
common-sense in the discharge of his duties.
‘When the line from Ipswich to Toowoomba was
being constructed, he remembered there was a
place known as Ballard’s Camp, and it must have
been a considerable time after that line was con-
structed before Mr. Ballard could have been
employed in his present capacity. There could
be no comparison between the cost of lines con-
structed years ago and those which were being
constructed now, because the conditions of the
labour market were so different. The remarks
as to the great mortality amongst the men em-
ployed on the Central line had very little to do
with the question. When the Roma line was
being constructed numbers of the men were
seized with fever and ague, and hospitals
had to be erected in adjacent townships
for the accommodation of the sufferers. He
could not think that the Minister for Works
was in earnest. No doubt the hon. gentleman
thoroughly appreciated the value of the services
of Mr, Ballard as an engineer ; but, at the same
time, he could not help thinking that had the
hon. gentleman been in opposition when such a
proposition was brought forward he would have
strenuously opposed it as wasting the money of
the taxpayers. 1t was all very well to say that
the money would come out of loan, but then it
must Dbe remembered that the interest would
have to De paid, and ultimately the principal
also. 'The proposition came especially ill from a
professedly economical Ministry, who guarded
the public purse even to the extent of discharging
a few men, when £200 to £300 a-month would
have been sufficient to keep them on until better
times came. Such a Ministry should not bring
forward a proposition to pay money to a man who
had already been over-paid. If this bonus was
to be granted to Mr.- Ballard on the ground
that he had saved the public money, there was
not a public servant of high position who would
not be able to claim a bonus on similar grounds.
He had on a former occasion stated that he con-
sidered this system of entering into a contract in
perpetuity as a very bad one, and on that occa-
sion he was supported by the Minister for Works,
who had a great objection to works of this kind
being carried out by the Government. Had Mr.
Ballard continued to ocecupy his position as
engineer, and the works been let hy contract,
the construction of the line would probably have
heen much cheaper, many circumstances having
heen especially favourable, This was inserting
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the thin end of the wedge, and he hoped the
House would consider the matter very seriously
before they assented to the proposition. If hon.
members would look over “Votes and Proceed-
ings,” and add together the sums of money which
had been voted to parties who were not entitled
to them, they would see that the amount was a
very large one indeed. He hoped the Committee
would set its face against all motions of this sort.

Mr. BEATTIE said he had no wish to re-
pudiate any agreement the Government might
have entered into ; but he wished to be perfectly
satisfled that the agreement, whatever it was,
had been carried out. A very warm discussion
took place on the subject some years ago, in the
course of which it was said that Mr. Ballard
agreed with the Government to construct the
line from Westwood to the Comet on the dis-
tinct understanding that the railway was to be
constructed for less than £5,000 per mile; and
that if he did that the granting of a bonus was
to be fairly considered by the Government. He
(Mr. Beattie), however, learned now that the
railway had cost within a fraction of £6,000.
The agreement made with Mr, Ballard, im-
mediately after the removal to the South of the
then Kngineer-in-Chief for Northern railways,
seemed to be that he was to receive £800 a-year
salary ; but it was found that he immediately
afterwards assum’ed the position of Chief KEn-
gineer, at a salary of £1,500. Mr, Ballard had
had sole control of the line, he had acted like a
little king up there, and had not had much to
complain of. To such an extent had his ex-
penditure been uncontrolled that attention had
been called to the fact that no audit had been
made of the accounts, and, as a consequence, de-
falcation had taken place. He, however, be-
lieved that Mr. Ballard was a strictly honour-
able man, and that he had carried out his work
well ; but until it could be shown that an agree-
ment had been entered into with Mr. Ballard,
which had been carried out, he should be com-
pelled to vote against the motion.

Mr. HAMILTON said that some of those
members who objected to the passing of this vote
appeared to do so under the impression that Mr.
Ballard was not entitled to any credit for the
low cost at which he had constructed the line at
present under discussion, because the country
did not offer any engineering difficulties. If these
gentlemen only took advantage of their passes
and travelled over that line they would find
their objection to granting him this sum on these
grounds untenable, bhecause a great portion of
that country was ridgy and involved cutting—
mountains had to De crossed, and numerous
streams bridged over, which added considerably
to the cost of the construction of that line.
Those who were best qualified to form an opinion
on each side of the House on this question were
favourable to Mr. Ballard’s obtaining the grant,.
The present leader of the Opposition, who was
Minister for Works in the last Government,
supported the present Minister for Works in the
matter. The member for Fortitude Valley had
just alleged, as a reason for not supporting the
vote, that he was under the impression that the
Government had made a distinct bargain with
Mr. Ballard to give him a bonus only on the
condition that he constructed railways under
five thousand pounds a-mile, If that was the
member’s real reason for opposing the vote, he
should satisfy him that such a bargain never
existed, by reading to him what the bargain
really was, and, In connection with this, he
might mention it was made subsequent to the
extract from a letter which the member for
Darling Downs had just read, and implied was
the only ground on which Mr. Ballard was



1468 Supply.

entitled to the bonus.
was the following :—

‘“ Memo., from Secretary for Works for Executive
aclion-—

The memo. he alluded to

¢*Department of Works,
“ 24 September, 1872.

““The Seeretary for. Public Works recommends the
foregoing for approval, and also that the following
understanding be recorded as promised to Mr. Ballard in
letter of 18 September, 1872 :—

« That if, on the completion of the works, it is found
they compare favourably in point of economy and
efficiency with existing railways in the eolony, Parlia-
ment shall be asked to grant to Mr. Ballard, by way of
reward, such a sum as the Governmment may deem a sub-
stantial recognition of his services in addition to the
salary and allowances already agreed to.

¢ Ministers recommend,”

According to a2 Royal comimission about that
time railways were then costing over £9,000
a-mile. Mr. Ballard had performed his part of
the agreement, and he should certainly support
the Government to fulfil theirs.

Mr. FRASER said this was not the first time
that this bargain with Mr. Ballard had been
under the consideration of this House. He was
under the disadvantage of not having heard the
basis upon which the Minister for Works had
founded his proposal. It would, however, be
admitted on all hands that the nature of the
contract was a thoroughly vicious one; in fact,
the terms of it were dictated by Mr. Ballard to
the Minister of the day and accepted by him.
When hon. members remembered that Mr.
Ballard, at an early stage of the negotiation,
estimated the value of his own services at £800
per annum, and suggested that the Govern-
ment should in course of time advance his
salary to £1,000, and that now he had been
for some time receiving considerably more
than - that, they would probably agree that
Mr. Ballard could expect very little further
consideration. - Jt must also be remembered
that the basis of the bargain was very favour-
able to Mr. Ballard. ‘The railways already con-
structed had been carried vut at an extravagant
rate per mile, and any competent man like Mr.
Ballard, notwithstanding the engineering diffi-

"culties he might have to contend with, would
have mno difficulty whatever in constructing a
line to compare favourably with the railways
which had been previously constructed. The
cost of constructing the line between Ipswich
and Brisbane, for instance, was extravagant to
the verge of absurdity, and was only to be
accounted for on the supposition of the grossest
mismanagement in the whole matter. Admitting
that Mr. Ballard had accomplished what he had
proposed to do, the question arose upon what
ground he would be entitled to the £5,000 after
having received £1,400 to £1,500 per year for
many years. He did not deny that Mr. Ballard
was entitled $o have his claims considered by the
Ministry and the House, but he felt quite certain
that if the Minister for Works had been sitting
on the Opposition side of the House he would
have thoroughly canvassed the vote, and would
probably have opposedit to the utmost. Without
cdetracting from the merits of Mr. Ballard as an
engineer, he wouldsubmit that, considering that
Mr. Ballard had for many years received a salary
in excess of that paid to the Engineer-in-Chief,
the Committee should pause before giving the
liberal bonus proposed by the Ministry. It
should be opposed if for no other reason than to
mark the disapprobation with which the Com-
mittee regarded such contracts. He did not
believe there was anything at the time to justify
the contract: there were any number of
eom petent engineers who would have undertaken
the work for a fair and reagonable salary, and
carried it out as efficiently, satisfactorily, and
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substantially as it had been carried out under
Mr. Ballard.

Mr. HORWITZ said that as My, Ballard had
been appointed at £800 a-year, and had been for
a number of years receiving £1,500, it appeared
to him that Mr. Ballard had been getting a bonus
at the rate of about £700 a-year. A public ser-
vant should be treated in the same way as the
servant of a private employer, and, looking at the
matter from that point of view, Mr. Ballard
ought to be very well satisfied. No doubt the
Minister for Works would find employment for
him as long as he was able to do it properly, and
if he thought he could make more money by
carrying out contracts on his own account he had
better say so and leave the public service. It
was well known that a number of people were
always trying to get into the public service, and
when they did get in they seemed to think that
all the revenue of the colony belonged to them,
il,'rl]{ddthat they could treat the public as they
iked.

Mr. DICKSON said that, if a distinet promise
had been made to My, Ballard that he should
receive special remuneration on condition of
proving that he had constructed the line from
Westwood to the Comet at a cheaper rate than
that at which previously existing lines had been
made, then he thought the Committee ought to
consider the claim entirely apart from the con-
sideration of the remuneration Mr. Ballard
received as Chief Engineer of the Northern Rail-
ways. He could not accept the argument that,
because Mr., Ballard had subsequently occupied
a better position and received a larger remune-
ration than previously, hig claim on the ground
of economical construction should be entirely
ignored. Mr. Ballard based his claim upon an
understanding arrived at on the 18th September,
1872 : that if, on the completion of the works,
it could be shown thatthey compared favourably
in point of economy and efficiency with the
existing railways Parliament should be asked to
grant a sum of money as a substantial recog-
nition of his services in addition to salary and
allowances already agreed to. But then Mr.
Ballard proceeded to state that he did not lay
claim to any particular amount, but would leave
that in the hands of Parliament. He (Mnr.
Dickson) was quite sure that Mr. Ballard, while
he considered himself entitled to recognition,
did not wish to press his claim upon the con-
sideration of the House unless it could be fully
and completely substantiated. He did not feel
disposed to agree with those who said that Mr.
Ballard might have no elaim. There was no
doubt that he had constructed the railway under
great difficulties, and possibly he might be able
on paper to show that less money had been

expended on that line than other lines
simultaneously constructed. It was well
known, however, that the Central line was

constructed on a cheaper principle than other
lines made about that time. His opinion was
that Mr. Ballard had not yet substantiated any
claim ; but, at the same time, he thought it was a
matter that well deserved further investigation.
He would suggest that it would be wiser on the
part of the Government, and fairer towards Mr.
Ballard, if this motion were now withdrawn and
a select committee appointed at the earliest con-
venient moment next session to investigate the
matter fully and report. He felt sure that many
hon. members would then feel more inclined to
consider the matter on its merits. He gave
every credit to those hon. members who were
satisfied with the claims of Mr. Ballard, but so
muchantiquity had accumulated aboutthe subject
that more investigation was required. It was
not a cuestion of party. All hon. members
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would admit that Mr, Ballard had done good ser-
vice to the country, and his (Mr. Dickson’s) sym-
pathies wereentirely given tothe encouragement of
wmen of professional abilities who had constructed
railways in a part of the country where the
engineering difficulties were very considerable.
Tf the Government now pressed the matter to a
division he should feel disposed to consider the
claim as not yet proven. He should wish it,
however, to be distinctly understood that his
eyes were open to the fact that the claim might
be substantiated. If the Government withdrew
the motion for further inquiry, as he had recom-
mended, the position of Mr., Ballard in the
matter would be more satisfactory than it would
be if the motion were made and negatived.

Mr. RUTLEDGE said the purport of the
memorandum read by the hon. member for Dar-
ling Downs appeared to have been conveyed to
Mr. Ballard by Mr. Herbert by letters of the
28th July, 1872, and the 18th August, in the
same year. In those letters Mr. Herbert said
that in addition to the salary named (£800) the
Government would be prepared to counsider a
claim for a percentage on the savings effected by
Mr., Ballard as compared with the cost of other
railways in the colony on the completion of the
works, and on satisfactory proof being given
that the savings had accrued. That was the
essence of the so-called contract : first, that the
works should be completed, and secondly, that
the saving effected should be satisfactorily
demonstrated. TUp to the present time the Com-
mittee had not been furnished with any proof
that the savings had been really effected, though
that should form the basis of any caleulation with
regard to the value of the services which Mr.
Ballard was supposed to have rendered. Mr.
Ballard, however, was not altogether satisfied
with the terms of Mr. Herbert’s letters, and two
or three telegrams passed. On the 17th August,
1872, Mr. Ballard wrote to the Commissioner
for Railways. Inthatletter he pointed out what
he called the stumbling-blocks in the way of the
agreement. TIn the first place, he said that his
ambition was o be appointed Engineer-in-Chief,
with all the authority which that title could give.
From the first, Mr. Ballard had been dicta-
torial about his claims, and the Committee had
a perfect right to know what those claims really
amounted to. Since the agreement was made,
and from that time, My. Ballard had been re-
ceiving a salary of £1,500 a-year, or in all
£3,500; more than the original salary of £800
a~year, And he thought that was a very sub-
stantial recognition in advance of that gentle-
man’s services. Seeing that Mr. Ballard had
been so handsomely treated, he failed tosee upon
what grounds his elaim for an additional sum of
£5,000 was based.

Mr, FRASER trusted that the suggestion of
the hon. member (Mr. Dickson) would he ac-
cepted, and the whole question referred to a
select committee next session for further in-
vestigation and report. If Mr. Ballard’s claim
was a just one, it would not place him in a worse
position ; and if he was not entitled to it, it
was only fair that hon. members should be
enabled to come to a proper conclusion on the
stubject. As to Mr. Ballard being the author of
cheap railways, he believed the colony was
greatly more indebted to the present Minister
for Works, and to the agitation that had taken
place in the House.

Question put, and the Committee divided :—

AYEs, 18,

Messrs, Palmer, MeIlwraivh, Macrossan. Perkins,
Cooper, Amhurst, Douglas, Norton, Weld-Blundell,
Beor, Stevens, Griflith, H. W. Palmer, Archer, Hamilton,
Rea, Swanwick, aud Price.
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Nowss, 12
Messrs.-Garrick, Dickson, O’Sullivan, Miles, Rutledge,
Meston, Foote, Yraser, Macfarlane, Beattic, Horwits,
and Groom,
Question, therefore, resolved in the affirmative.

The COLONTAL SECRETARY moved that
£1,300 be granted for the salary of the Agent-
(reneral in England.

Question put and passed.

The PREMIKR moved that a further sum of
£177 13s. 6d. be granted for Hansard-——salaries
and contingencies.

Question put and passed.

The PREMIER moved that a further sum of
£116 1s. 11d. be granted for gas, Parliamentary
Buildings. :

Question put and passed.

The PREMIER moved that a further sum of
£663 19s. 6d. be granted to the Colonial Secre-
tary’s Department.

Question put and passed.

The PREMTER moved that a further sum of
£4,535 10s. 2d. be granted for Police, Gaols, and
Reformatories.

Mr. RUTLEDGE said he wished to draw the
attention of the Colonial Secretary to a state of
things among the warders at St. Helena which
required looking into, and which was anything
but conducive to the efficient discharge of duty.
The case he particularly wished to refer to was
that of a warder named Sneyd, who had been dis-
missed by a trumped-up case got up against him
by another warder named Hamilton and a
prisoner named Halliday, a man of most disre-
putable character, whom Sneyd had been obliged
to have flogged. Such a fact revealed a state of
things that ought to be inquired into.

The COLONTAL SECRETARY said he be-
lieved he knew a good deal more about St. Helena
than the hon. member. He was responsible for
the management of the prison, and was perfectly
satisfied with the way things were going on there.
Warder Sneyd was not the first, nor the fourth,
nor the fifth warder who had been dismissed
within the last twelve months ; and a good many
more would be dismissed if they did not mind
what they were about. With the warders at
present at St. Helena he was satisfied.

Mr. GRIFFITH asked what was the meaning
of the £50 additional salary to the police magis-
trate at Townsville?

The COLONIAL SECRETARY replied that
the police magistrate had that salary at the
place from which he was moved, and police
ir}xlagistrates generally took their salaries with

em.,

Question put and passed.

The PREMIER moved that a further sum of
£742 16s. 3d. be granted for Medical, Board of
Health, and Government Printing.

Question put and passed.

The PREMIER moved that £2,532 19s. 4d.
be granted for Charitable Allowances.

Mr. GRIFFITH said some of the items
appeared very large ones. There was a sum of
£862 down for Clermont Hospital, and £200 for
the Rockhampton Benevolent Society, which
was a new kind of item.

The COLONIAL SECRETARY said that
although the amount seemed large, a portion of
it, amounting to £5,334 9s. 3d., had lapsed.
There was no limit to the arrangement that
where funds were contributed to a hospital the
Government must give double. These amounts
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tliey were obliged to put on the Supplementary
Kstimates, although they had a large surplus on
the whole vote of last year. The Benevolent
Society at Rockhampton took the place of the
Relief Board in Brisbane. The money voted for
the Relief Board at Rockhampton was expended
hy the Ladies Benevolent Society, which, as he
had often stated in that House, was one of the
most useful and the best conducted societies in
the colony.
Question put and passed.

The PREMTER moved that a further sum of
£2,185 Bs. 11d. be voted for Benevolent Asylum,
Brisbane; Lunatic Asylum, Ipswich; Public
Tnstitutions ; and Thursday Island, Harbour of
Refuge.

Mr. DICKSON said he observed there was
an item ““in aid of schools of art.” He did not
object to the vobe, but only to the meagre infor-
mation given to the Committee. He should like
to know to what schools of art the sum had been
paid, and why such a large sum was necessitated
on the Supplementary Estimates.

The COLONTIAL SECRETARY said the
hon. gentleman ought to have remembered that
a resolution was carried last session on the
motion of the hon. member, Mr. Groom, that a
sum should be placed on the Supplementary
Estimates for schools of art at the rate of 10s.
for every £1 subscribed; this was the money
that was paid for that purpose.

Mr. GROOM said he would take that oppor-
tunity of asking if there was any probability of
the new Asylum at Toowoomba being com-
menced? The hon. gentleman mentioned to a
deputation that waited upon him the other day
that the matter had not escaped his notice ; but
he (Mr. Groom) had heard that a portion of the
money already voted for the building had been
expended at Sandy Gallop instead. He believed
that the Surgeon-Superintendent at Woogaroo
was very anxious to have the Asylum at Too-
woomba commenced for many reasons, and
therefore he (Mr. Groom) would be glad to
receive some information from the hon. gentle-
man.

The COLONIAL SECRETARY said the
hon. member was mistaken in supposing that any
portion of the money voted for the Toowoomba
Asylum had been spent on Sandy Gallop; the
money for which would come on on the next
Supplementary Estimates. The Government
had no intention to commence the asylum at
Toowoomba until a further sum was put on the
next loan, hut the hon. member could make up
his mind that the work would be done.

Mr. DICKSON said the Colonial Secretary
had misunderstood him ; he did not object to
sums being paid to schools of art, but had only
objected to not having any information respecting
that particular item.

(Question put and passed.

The PREMIER moved that a further sum of
£8,714 1s. be voted for * Volunteers” and ‘‘ Mis-
cellanecus Services,”

Mr. DICKSOXN asked whether the Govern-
ment were in a position to give the actual ex-
penditure in reference to the Sydney Hxhibition,
and also what the Melbourne Exhibition was
likely to cost?

The COLONTAL SECRETARY said that all
that information was laid on the table of the
House and ordered to be printed on the 8rd of
August last 5 but he had no objection to give the
hon, member the information. He believed the
expenses of the Sydney Exhibition would amount
to £877 4s. 2d. in addition to what had already
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been paid. A good many of the exhibits sent
by this colony had been purchased by the Gov-
ernment and sent on to Melbourne for exhibition
there. It was difficult to say what the expenses
at Melbourne would be; but this he hoped,
namely-—tha t there would not be another Ex-
hibition for ten years. £1,359 odd had been
spent on the Melbourne Exhibition already, and
about £2,000 more would he required. He
might tell hon. members that the cost of fitbing
up the Queensland Court had been very great,
owing to its having been assigned a very bad
position in the building. He would remark that
the accounts so far received from Melbourne
had been very satisfactory, and were con-
siderably less than the travelling expenses
in connection with the Sydney Exhibition.

Mr. GRIFFITH asked how many copies
of “Wilkinson’s Magistrates’ Guide” were pur-
chased Ly the Government ?

The COLONIAL SECRETARY said he
could not remember, but what were caleulated
to be sufficient. They were bought at trade
prices, or 25 per cent. on the cost of publication.

Question put and passed.

The PREMIER moved that a further sum
of £1,984 15s. 9d. be voted for salaries, &ec. in
connection with the *‘ Administration of Justice.

Mr. GRIFFITH asked what was the object
in making the appointment of interpreter for
the aborigines a permanent one ?

The ATTORNEY-GENERAL (Mr. Beor)
said it was previously very often found diffieult
to obtain the services of an interpreter. He
believed there was only one competent inter-
preter in the city, and when he was required
it was sometimes impossible to obtain his ser-
vices. He was informed that this £100 was less
than was previously paid in fees for one year
when the interpreter was only paid for those
occasions on which his services were required.

Mr. RUTLEDGXE thought the Colonial
Secretary would do well to make an exception in
the case of the German Interpreter at Brisbane,
who had been long engaged in discharging the
duties of interpreter, and whowas invaluable as an
interpreter, as he was also able to give the court
a great deal of useful information about the
Germans in cases of appeals. To his knowledge
that interpreter had been attending the courts for
days interpreting for German people who with-
out him would be unable to make known their
wants. He thought, therefore, that the (German
Interpreter should be made an exception to the
rule recently established by the (Government,
and should be made a permanent officer.

The COLONTIAL SECRETARY said he had
no objection to the German Interpreter being
attached permanently to the Brisbane court,
provided he gave all his time to it; but he did
not believe in paying a man for kicking his
heels about a court for a day doing nothing.

Mr. GROOM asked if the same answer would
apply to the German Interpreter at Toowoomba ?

The COLONIAL SECRETARY said he was
not aware that one was wanted there, but he had
ordered that one should be paid for whenever
required.

Mr. GROOM said that even on Tuesday last
there was a case in the court which broke down in
consequence of there not being an interpreter.
Toowoomba was an assize town, and had a dis-
trict court four times a year,

Question put and passed.

The PREMIER moved that a further suin of
£4,462 5s. 11d. be voted for the Department of
Public Instruction.
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Mr. GRIFFITH said he noticed that there
was £350 put down in addition to £500 voted in
the Kstimates-in-Chief for the orphanage at
Townsville—was that for a building ?

The COLONTIAL SECRETARY said that
part of the amount was for increasing the build-
ing, which had been doubled in size and had been
fenced in. The number of children had beenin-
creasing at the same rate as in Brisbane, but in-
stead of having them sent down he considered it
was better to keep them at the Northern ports.
The orphanage at Mackay was established by a
Roman Catholic priest and maintained at his
own expense for a considerable time ; but it was
now a licensed orphanage, and was visited periodi-
cally by the police magistrate there, who reported
very favourably on the management of it.

Mr. REA said it appeared that the orphanages
in Brisbane cost £7,900; in Rockhampton, £1,100;
whilst for Townsville a sum of £850 had been
voted. He should like to know whether the
proportion of population justified such a sum as
that.

Question put and passed.

The PREMIER moved that a further sum of
£8,335 45, 5d. be voted for services in _connection
with the department of the Colonial Treasurer.

Mr. DICKSON asked whether since the Esti-
mates-in-Chief were under consideration the
(tovernment had received any advices from the
Admiralty on the subject of surveys, or whether
it was the intention of the Government to open
a correspondence with the Lords of the Ad-
miralty with a view to their continuing the sur-
vey.

The PREMIER said the wmatter was fully
explained when the Kstimates-in-Chief were dis-
cussed.

Question put and passed.

The PREMIER moved that a further sun of
£10,201 4s. 1d. be granted for services in con-
nection with the Department of Public Lands.

Mr. GRIFFITH said there were many items
that required some explanation under the head
of ““Miscellaneous.” For instance, ‘ Refund
to C. W. Cox;” ¢ Compensation, H. Porter,
Toombul, for readjustment of survey;” and
then, ‘“Law costs—McDonald . Tully "—re
Simpson’s selections.”

The MINISTER FOR LANDS said that he
had not expected to be asked for information, or
he would have come prepared with all the details;
but with regard to Cox’s case, he was a selector
on the Logan, and had his selection misappro-
priated, and this sum of £42 18s. was given to
him as compensation. Hon. members would
remember that the case was brought forward by
the hon. member for the Logan last session.
With regard to the compensation to Porter for
readjustment of survey—speaking from memory
—he believed the man was entitled to the money,
as a wrong had been done to him. As to the
costs in McDonald 2. Tully, he supposed they
went partly into the hon.gentleman’s pocket.
He could not account for particular items, but
vouchers were sent to the Lands Office by Little
and Browne, and he supposed that everything
was done in proper order.

Mr. DICKSON asked if that was to be the
last of ¢ MeDonald z. Tully ”—whetherthere was
to be any finality to that case, or whether it was to
run on for another long term, and there was to
be more litigation. He should be glad to learn
that all the money in connection with the recent
verdict would be paid, so that there would be an
end to the matter.

Mr. GRIFFITH asked what law costs there
were in conncetion with Simpson’s selections,
and re¢ ©* Nerang Swamp.”
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The MINTSTER FOR LANDS said he could
not speak with certainty on the subject, but he
believed the swamp formed part of the land of
the Manchester Cotton ompany. As to
“Simpson’s selections,” he was perfectly war-
ranted in saying that they had no reference to
the hon. member for Dalby.

Mr. GRIFFITH said he strongly suspected
that they had, although in saying that he
might appear to doubt the correctness of the
hon. gentleman’s statement. He remembered
being asked to advise the Government in con-
nection with the matter; but, not thinking it
desirable that he should do so, he declined.
There were probably some large expenses, but
it seemed a lot of money for merely advising.

The MINISTER FOR LANDS said there
was an investigation at Toowoomba, which was
very expensive, as lawyers made their own
charges, and there was no option but to pay
whatever they asked. There was an inquiry
there about a Mr. Simpson’s selection.  Mr.
Real and the Attorney-(General were there, but
the country had Dbeen recouped to some extent
by the lands which had been forfeited.

Mr. DICKSON again asked what the inten-
tions of the Government were with respect to
“Macdonald zersus Tully 7 Would the Premier
inform the Committee whether this was the last
time the sum would appear on the Estimates ?

The PREMIER : Neither the Premier nor
the Minister for Lands can give the information,
because the matter is not yet decided.

Mr. MILES was understood to ask the Minis-
ter for Lands what the intentions of the Govern-
ment were with respect to the selectors’ at
Prairie? He had heard that the Government
had notified that if they did not pay up their
back rents the selections would be forfeited.
He hoped this would not be so, because they
were very deserving men who had been unfor-
tunate through bad seasons. He hoped the
Government would give them some little con-
sideration, and grant them more time in which
to pay their rents.

The MINISTER FOR LANDS said thathis
aim had always been to do all he could to induce
peoble to settle on the land. Rumours had been
got about somehow that these persons who came
from Victoria had been treated in a different
way from other selectors in the country. He
need not say that was not true. The men had
been there something like three years, and with
the exception of their deposit money they had
paid nothing.  He felt it was unfair that other
selectors in the colony should be made to pay up,
and he therefore instructed Mr, Hume to give
them notice to pay. They, however, did nothing
in the matter, and did not even make any ex-
cuse. He (Mr. Perkins) had been interviewed
since, and a year’s rent was offered : and as the
object of the (Government was to settle the
people on the land and the selectors showed a
desire to recognise the situation by paying some-
thing on account, he could only say that if they
continued to show a determination to stick upon
the land and cultivate it, they had no occasion
to be alarmed orapprehensive.

Mr. O'SULLIVAN said this was not at all
a satisfactory answer. The men ought to know
what they had to expect. The selectors were
respectable men, who suffered severely from a
succession of bad seasons, He had been told
that some of them had paid 7s. 6d. an acre for
their land, and others 30s., and that the land at
Ts. 6d. an acre was really better than that for
which the higher price was paid. The House
ought to know what was to be done, and some
principle should be laid down for their guidance



1472 Supply.

when times were bad. After all, the Govern-
ment and the country had the security of the
lands, and his suggestion was that if these men

aid 5 per cent. on the overdue balances the
overnment and the country should be satisfied.
As it was, these selectors were really at the
beck of the Ministry, and it was not right that
they should be placed in that position at election
times and so forth ; they should be made inde-
pendent by establishing the principle that until
they recovered themselves they should only be
called upon to pay 5 per cent. on the overdue
balances. That would be forgiving nothing, but
the owners would still pay what they owed in
instalments.

The MINISTER FOR LANDS said it would
be cruel to encourage these selectors to believe
that they would be dealt with in the way the
hon. member suggested. The men did not com-
plain, Calamities had overtaken them as they
overtook other people, and what they now
wanted was to have time. They took up their
selections with their eyes open, and at present
they were inclined to pay; but it was a pity if
persons in ‘the position of the hon. member
raised their expectations and made them believe
that they would get twenty or thirty years,
grace—in fact, need never pay at all so long as
they were ready with their 4 or 5 per cent.
The selectors in question were industrious men,
who were anxious and willing to pay, and as the
turn of the tide was now at hand it was not fair
for the hon. member for Stanley to delude them
with false hopes. Tt was very easy tomake such
a suggestion as the hon. member had made in
the House ; it was quite a different thing to put
it into practical operation. He did not like to
hear a practical man like the member for Stanley
make such a suggestion as this, because it might
result in injuring the persons it was intended to
benefit, and who at present were being really
generously treated. Any man who desired to
stick to his selection and pay up the rent would
find that no forfeiture would take place. As to
the value of the land and the hardships that fell
upon the selectors—if there was any place where
land could be taken up by selectors on better
terms than in Queensland, he would like to know
where it was.

Mr. O’'SULLIVAN said he was quite willing
to grant that the Minister for Lands was as
desirous as any Minister could be of encouraging
settlement on the land. It was a mistake, how-
ever, tu believe that these selectors had not com-
plained, because only within the last fortnight
he had received letters of complaint., What he
(Mr. O’Sullivan) had been urging was, that it
would be the best way to all parties concerned
to settle the manner in which they should be
treated. He wanted to raise no false alarm ; he
was quite ready to believe that these farmers and
settlers were inclined to pay up, and he was very

lad to hear the assurance of the Minister for

ands that so long as they showed an inclina-
tion to do this they should not be disturbed,
although, after all, it was only holding out an
inducement for them not to pay at all. He still
held that some fair and definite system should
be adopted, and that the selectors should either
be made to pay, or have a certain percentage on
the balance due to the State.

The PREMIER said it was waste of time to
discuss this matter in committee. What the
hon, gentleman wanted was an alteration of the
Land Act. What the Minister for Lands had
to do was to carry out the law as it was.

Mr. REA said the statement made by the
Minister for Lands was made in so loose a way
that it would really give the idea that, 10 matter
how backward the selectors were in paying their
rents, nothing could be done against them. He
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noticed that anything that took place on the
Darling Downs secured immediate attention, but
if it concerned the outside districts nothing was
done. The hon. member for Stanley had spoken
of the trials of the Darling Downs selectors, but
he (Mr. Rea) had always understood that it was
the most prosperous place in the colony. In the
North they got no remission at all.

The MINISTER FOR LANDS: Just the
same as in the South.

Mr. MILES was understood to say that he
knew the selectors in question were anxious to
pay what they could. They had had many diffi-
culties to contend with, and as they were a good
class of men it would be a pity if they were
driven out of the colony. What they wanted
was a little longer time. He himself was per-
fectly satisfied with the answer of the Minister
for Lands, who had held out no hope that they
would not be ultimately required to pay, but
who had still said all that he could be expected
to say.

Mr., GROOM said that, without wishing to
prolong the discussion, he might state that the
Minister for Lands brought forward the case of
these selectors two years ago. The Minister was
not to blame for the high rents, nor did he fix
the land at 80s. an acre, but it was a most ex-
travagant sum. The holders of the neighbouring
stations got their land for Bs. an acre, and these
unfortunate men were called upon to pay six
times as much. Other land on the Downs had
been reduced, and what he suggested was that
these selectors should participate in the redue-
tions, and have their selections reduced from 30s.
to £1lanacre. He heard that one of the selectors,
if called upon to pay the whole of his arrears,
would have to pay £1,500 ; a thing that of course
was utterly impossible, The man did not want,
however, to shirk payment, but he wanted to
know, now that the first good season out of four
had set in, whether a reasonable time would he
given to pay arrears. He (Mr. Groom) suggested
to the Minister for Lands the advisability of re-
duecing the price of the land—which was not
worth more than 10s. an acre—from 30s. to £1.

Question put and passed.

The PREMIER moved that the sum of
£11,140 be granted for Public Works.

Mr. BEATTIE said he noticed the sum put
down of £542 as compensation for injuries. To
what did this refer ?

The MINISTER FOR WORKS said it was
for injuries sustained by a gentleman living at
Ipswich, in consequence of a railway accident.
The case went for arbitration before Judge Paul,
and this was the amount awarded.

Mr. BEATTIE said he was informed that a
week after the accident took place the man was
walking about the streets of Ipswich., Still, if
the matter went for arbitration he (Mr. Beattie)
was quite satistied.

The MINISTER FOR WORKS said the
man was examined by three or four doctors, and
he himself was quite satisfied with the justice of
the award.

Mr. O'SULLIVAN said the man in question
had never thoroughly recovered from the effects
of the.accident, and never would.

After some further discussion,

Question put and passed.

On the motion of the PREMIKR, the sum of
£1,197 was granted for commission and exchange,
the sum having been omitted from last years
Estimates.

Mr. GRIFFITH : Might I ask the hon. the
Premier whether there are to be any other Esti-
mates this year besides the Loan Estimates?
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The PREMIER : No.

On the motion of the PREMIER. the Chair-
man left the chair, and the Committee obtained
leave to sit again to-morrow.

RAILWAY COMPANIES PRELIMINARY
BILL.

The House resolved itself into Committee to
consider the Council’s amendment in this Bill.

On the motion of the PREMIER, the amend-
ments in clauses 7 and 13 were agreed to.

The PREMIER moved that the amendment
omitting clause 15—°“employment of Asiatics
or Africans—restrictions”—be disagreed to. He
considered the clause an important one for the
reason that it was the intention of the
Government—no matter what proposals might
be put before them—to insist that pavt of the
agreement should be in accordance with the
clause. The feeling of the Government was that
contractors should not be allowed to import
Chinese or Africans beyond the limit stated,
and he was sure that was the feeling of a
majority of the House, and would be for a long
time to come. It was far better that intending
contractors should know that from the outset.
The same end might possibly be served without
the clause, but with that provision distinctly
Defore them in the Act, contractors could not
have the idea that they were going to be
allowed to import Chinese labour wholesale.

Question put and passed.

The PREMIER moved that the amendments
in clause 16 be agreed to. He said the first
amendment was merely a correction, and the
other seemed to be only a fair one—it was that
if any company took land from a lessee the
latter should be entitled to eclaim for improve-
ments on it.

Question put and passed.

The PREMIER moved that the amendment
in clause 19 be agreed to. The amendment was
to the effect that contractors should be allowed
to import materials free during the construction
of the line—and not for five years after the line
was completed, as the clause in its unaltered
form proposed. The amendment was in accord-
ance with his intentions when he got the Bill
framed.

Question put and passed.

The amendment; in clause 22 was agreed to.

The PREMIER moved that the amendment
in clause 25 be agreed to.

Mr. GRIFFITH pointed out that, asamended,
the clause was inconsistent, as the first part of it
referred to any persons committing an offence,
and the second provided that certain parties only
should be liable. The intention was that anyone
connected with the railway refusing to give up
peaceable possession of it should be liable to the
penalties prescribed.

The PREMTIER agreed that the clause, as
amended, was illogical.
Amendment disagreed to.

The amendments in clauses 26, 34, 35, and 38
were agreed to.

The PREMIER moved that the amendments
in clause 39 be agreed to.

Mr. GRIFFITH objected to the amendments.
The word “must” was inserted purposely, and
the word ““shall” would not convey so well what
was intended. The Council had struck out the
word ““shall” wherever they possibly could, but
had put it in a place where it was most ob-
jectionable.
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The PREMIER said he could not see how the
sense was to be altered by the substitution of
the word ““shall” for ““must.”

The ATTORNEY-GENERAL said that at
the time when the hon. gentleman proposed the
clause he thought the form was unusual. The
form wag more suited to a proposal for a contract.

Mr. GRIFFITH : That's what the Bill is.

The ATTORNEY-GENERALT : But the Bill
in other respects is in the usual form of an Act of
Parliament.

Question put and passed.

The House resumed and . the Chairman re-
ported the resolution of the Committee.

The report was adopted, and the Bill was
ordered to be returned to the Legislative Couneil
with the following message :—

Mz. PRESIDING CHATRMAN,

The Legislative Assembly having had under considera-
tion the Legislative Couneil’s amendments in the
Railway Companies Preliminary Bill—

Disagree to the amendment which proposed to omit
clause 15, because it is of importance that intending
contraetors should know the limits forthe employment
of Chinese.

Disagree to the amendment in clause 25, because it is
expedient to provide a penalty against all persons com-
mitting the offence contemplated by the elause.

And agree to the amendments in the remaining part
of the Bill.

The PREMIER moved the adjournment  of
the House.

Mr. GRIFFITH asked what business would
be taken to-morrow ?

The PREMIER said that after the motion of
which he had given notice, and the formal Gov-
ernment business, had been disposed of, the
remainder of the sitting would be devoted to
the business of private members.

Question put and passed, -and - the -House
ad)ioulléned at twenty-three minutes past 10
o’clock.





